WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY SYSTEM

www .washoecountylibrary.us

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2017
4:00 P.M.

Sparks Library
1125 12th Street
Sparks, NV 89431

PURSUANT TO NRS 241.020, THE AGENDA FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING
LOCATIONS: WASHOE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, WASHOE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, DOWNTOWN RENO
LIBRARY, INCLINE VILLAGE LIBRARY, NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, NORTHWEST RENO LIBRARY, SIERRA VIEW LIBRARY,
SOUTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY AND SPARKS LIBRARY. FURTHER, IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS
241.010, THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL WEB SITE FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AT

www.washoecountylibrary.us; and https://notice.nv.gov.

SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA PROVIDED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS AVAILABLE
TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE DOWNTOWN RENO LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 301 SOUTH CENTER STREET,
RENO, NEVADA AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING TAMI GASTON AT 327-8343 OR tgaston@washoecounty.us. WE
ARE PLEASED TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND WISH
TO ATTEND MEETINGS. IF YOU SHOULD REQUIRE SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY TRUSTEE MEETING, PLEASE
CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 327-8341 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING.

THE LIBRARY BOARD CAN DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ONLY IF A MATTER HAS BEEN LISTED ON AN AGENDA PROPERLY
POSTED PRIOR TO THE MEETING. DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, SPEAKERS MAY ADDRESS MATTERS LISTED OR
NOT LISTED ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA. THE OPEN MEETING LAW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT RESPONSES TO
PUBLIC COMMENTS BY THE BOARD. HOWEVER, RESPONSES FROM TRUSTEES TO UNLISTED PUBLIC COMMENT TOPICS
COULD BECOME DELIBERATION ON A MATTER WITHOUT NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC. ON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL
AND TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC HAS NOTICE OF ALL MATTERS THE TRUSTEES WILL CONSIDER, TRUSTEES MAY CHOOSE NOT
TO RESPOND TO PUBLIC COMMENTS, EXCEPT TO CORRECT FACTUAL INACCURACIES, ASK FOR LIBRARY STAFF ACTION OR
TO ASK THAT A MATTER BE LISTED ON A FUTURE AGENDA. THE BOARD MAY DO THIS EITHER DURING THE PUBLIC
COMMENT ITEM OR DURING THE FOLLOWING ITEM: “BOARD COMMENT — LIMITED TO ANNOUNCEMENTS, STRATEGIC
PLAN ACTIVITY UPDATES OR ISSUES PROPOSED FOR FUTURE AGENDAS AND/OR WORKSHOPS.”

THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES CONDUCTS THE BUSINESS OF THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM DURING ITS
MEETINGS. THE PRESIDING OFFICER MAY ORDER THE REMOVAL OF ANY PERSON WHOSE STATEMENT OR OTHER
CONDUCT DISRUPTS THE ORDERLY, EFFICIENT OR SAFE CONDUCT OF THE MEETING. WARNINGS AGAINST DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR BEHAVIOR MAY OR MAY NOT BE GIVEN PRIOR TO REMOVAL. THE VIEWPOINT OF A SPEAKER WILL NOT
BE RESTRICTED, BUT REASONABLE RESTRICTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED UPON THE TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF SPEECH.
IRRELEVANT AND UNDULY REPETITIOUS STATEMENTS AND PERSONAL ATTACKS WHICH ANTAGONIZE OR INCITE OTHERS
ARE EXAMPLES OF SPEECH THAT MAY BE REASONABLY LIMITED.

THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER, CONSIDER TWO OR MORE ITEMS IN
COMBINATION, REMOVE ONE OR MORE ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION ON AN ITEM.

Administration
301 South Center Street
P.O. Box 2151, Reno, Nevada 89505
(775) 327-8341
www.washoecountylibrary.us




The Board of Trustees may take action only on the items below that are preceded by the words
“For Possible Action.” The Board will not take action on any other items.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Roli Call

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a. For Possible Action: Approval of Minutes from the Library Board Meeting of January 18,
2017

Old Business
None

New Business

a. For Possible Action: Library Director’s Self-Evaluation and Direction to Trustees and

Selected Staff to Complete the Evaluation of Performance Form

For Possible Action: Approval of Revised Library Card and Materials Borrowing Policy

For Possible Action: Approval of Revised Meeting Room Policy

d. Discussion: Discussion and Recommendations Regarding the Annual Review of the Library
Board’s Strategic Plan

e. For Possible Action: Approval of Library CIP/Budget Requests to Washoe County

o T

Reports

a. Library Director’s Presentation to Include System Programs and Activities, and Friends

Report for January 2017

Tacchino Trust Expenditure update

Sparks Library Programs, Activities and Operations

d. Overview of the Longstanding Partnership Between the Washoe County Library System and

the Washoe County School District

Update on Strategic Communication Plan Proposal

Report on Collection Trends

g. Financial Statements to Include the Monthly Expenditure Comparison and Gift Fund
Balances for January 2017

h. Monthly Library Usage for January 2017

oo

™0

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Board Comment — Limited to Announcements, Strategic Plan Activity Updates or Issues
Proposed for Future Agendas and/or workshops

Adjournment



ITEM 3a

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2017

The Board met in regular session at the Downtown Reno Library, 301 S. Center Street, Reno,
Nevada.

Chair

Wilson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

1) ROLL CALL

Board Members Present:  Wendy Alderman, Zanny Marsh, Sara Sattler, Derek Wilson

County Staff Present: Assistant District Attorney Dania Reid

Public Present: Kyle Waxman (FWCL), Dan Erwine (FWCL), Sheree Garcia (FWCL),

Keith Judson (FWCL), Mary Jones (FWCL), Roxie Naphan (FWCL),
Terry Kirschenheiter (FWCL)

2) PUBLIC COMMENT

Jonnica McClure, North Valleys Managing Library, invited the Trustees and those in attendance
to the North Valleys Open House on Wednesday, January 25, 2017. The ribbon cutting
ceremony is scheduled for 5:30 pm and the Open House is open from 5:30-7:00 pm.

Chair Wilson noted the arrival of Trustee Stoess at 4:03 pm.

3) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

a)

b)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE LIBRARY BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2016

On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Alderman, motion which duly carried,
the Board approved the meeting minutes from the Library Board of Trustee meeting of
November 16, 2016. All in favor, none opposed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE LIBRARY BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 7, 2016

On motion by Trustee Stoess, seconded by Trustee Alderman, motion which duly carried,
the Board approved the meeting minutes from the Special Library Board of Trustee
meeting of December 7, 2016. All in favor, none opposed.

4) OLD BUSINESS

None

5) NEW BUSINESS

a)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DONATIONS RECEIVED BETWEEN 10/1/16 AND 12/31/16

Director Scott referred to the Staff Report and the intent to recognize all the donors from
the Give the Gift of Reading Campaign attending the Board meeting (none were in
attendance). He stated the Library intended to recognize the donors at the North Valleys
Library Open House as well.

Trustee Alderman stated it was great that the Library met their goal.

1 I Library Board of Trustee Meeting 1/8/17



b)

d)

ACKNOWLEDGE A DONATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $125,000 FROM THE FRIENDS OF
WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY, WHICH DEMONSTRATES ITS CONTINUED SUPPORT OF
LIBRARIES, LITERACY, THE ARTS, AND CULTURAL ENRICHMENT THROUGHOUT THE
COMMUNITY.

Beate Weinert, Programs and Collaborations, introduced the Friends of Washoe County
Library (FWCL) members present and invited them to a photo opportunity with the Board
and big check acknowledging their donation in the amount of $125,000 to the Washoe
County Library. She also noted that FWCL donated over $14,000 to the Gift of Giving
Campaign.

Trustee Sattler expressed her sincerest gratitude to FWCL.

UPDATE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S ANNUAL REVIEW FOR JANUARY 8, 2016 THROUGH
DECEMBER 13, 2016.

Tami Gaston, Administrative Secretary Supervisor, summarized the Library Director Review
process as outlined in the Staff Report and supporting documents. She highlighted the
following:

e The first step of the Board approved process is completion of the Self Evaluation
form by the Library Director. Once completed, the form will be send to Chair
Wilson and agendized for discussion at the February Board meeting.

e At the February Board meeting, Chair Wilson will provide the Self Evaluation Form
to the Trustees for review and questions. Following discussion, the Chair will
instruct the Trustees and listed anonymous staff to complete the Performance
Evaluation Form provided by Tami Gaston. The Chair will provide a deadline that
allows him time to complete a synopsis based upon received evaluation forms.

e All evaluation forms will be sent to Tami Gaston. This can be done either by
providing a hard copy or be sent electronically. The forms remain anonymous as
there is not a place to provide a name of the rater. Ms. Gaston will keep the forms
separate and grouped by either “employee” or “Trustee” as they are received,
maintaining confidentiality.

e The synopsis completed by Chair Wilson will be agendized the following meeting
for review and to make any changes or modifications as deemed appropriate by
the Board.

AUTHORIZATION FOR DIRECTOR TO USE UP TO $222,000 OF WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY
GIFT FUNDS TO PURCHASE RADIO FREQUENCY IDENTIFICATION (RFID) ENABLED SELF-
CHECKOUTS, COLLECTION MANAGEMENT, AND SECURITY SYSTEMS AT ITS 12 BRANCHES
(APPROVED BY THE BCC ON 12/13/16)

Director Scott provided a brief overview of the County Request for Proposal process, noting
that Bibliotheca won the bid for the project. He stated that the Library was working with
the vendor to tag all library materials by July 1, 2017. The Library filed an LSTA Grant
Application that will go to the purchase of more RFID equipment.

Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott:

e Stated that he touched upon the RFID project at the Joint BCC/LBOT meeting, as
well as, the going through the County Request for Proposal process to select a
vendor. He believes the Commissioners understood that RFID will create a more
efficient process.

2

Library Board of Trustee Meeting 1/18/17



e He would review plans to confirm the Sierra View Library plans included RFID
equipment at the outside book drop.

e Confirmed that the RFID equipment checks items in by sensor.
Agreed to provide a tour when the project is complete.

On motion by Trustee Sattler, seconded by Trustee Marsh, which motion duly carried, the
Board authorized the Director to use up to $222,000 out of Washoe County Gift Funds
toward the RFID project. All in favor, none opposed.

e} APPROVAL TO MOVE THE FEBRUARY LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETING TO
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2017.
The Board did not note any issues with the date change for the February meeting.
On motion by Trustee Alderman, seconded by Trustee Stoess, which duly carried, the Board
approved to move the February Library Board of Trustee meeting from February 15, 2017
to February 22, 2017, to be held at the Sparks Library at 4 pm. All in favor, none opposed.

6) REPORTS

a) LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S PRESENTATION TO INCLUDE SYSTEM PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES,
AND FRIENDS REPORT FOR NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 2016
Director Scott provided a PowerPoint presentation updating the Board on Library System
programs and activities, outreach and operations for the month of November and
December 2016.

b) TACCHINO TRUST EXPENDITURE UPDATE
Director Scott referred to the Staff Report provided with the Board packet. He noted that
the report included the Downtown Reno proposal with preliminary design plans provided
by the vendor. He stated that the actual costs will likely be lower as the Library will
decrease the furniture shown in the plans. He specifically pointed out the two single stall
restrooms in the new Children’s area and that all computer access will be in the lowest
level of the branch with the archives. Director Scott informed the Board that he has met
with County Capital Projects and branch lighting costs are already included the County
budget.
Upon questioning by the Board, the Director noted that the project will begin mid-2018
pending supplemental grants being awarded.

c) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO INCLUDE THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURE COMPARISON AND
GIFT FUND BALANCES THROUGH DECEMBER 2016
The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

d) MONTHLY LIBRARY USAGE FOR NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 2016

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

3 I Library Board of Trustee Meeting 1/18/17



7)

8)

9)

Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott noted the following:

e The numbers for Duncan-Traner and Verdi Libraries are starting to increase and we
expect to continue to see growth in these branch statistics.

e The Library and Board need to continue paying attention to the Partnership
libraries. Issues associated with these branches and statistical data will not go
away. It is a better practice to keep them in regular discussion so that any future
decision involving them is not a surprise to the public.

e For the record: It is likely that the decrease in Meeting Room Use at the Spanish
Springs Library can be attributed to the Pyramid Highway road construction project
so that the numbers are not taken out of context while the project is ongoing.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

BOARD COMMENT

Trustee Stoess contacted the Washoe County Board of Commissioners to find out who would
be the liaison to the Library this calendar year. She was informed that this agenda item would
be placed on the January 31, 2017, meeting agenda.

Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott confirmed that some of the agenda items
requested by the Board were pushed to the February Board meeting to better focus on the
agenda items presented and alleviate and extended meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Wilson adjourned the meeting at 4:48 pm

4 | Library Board of Trustee Meeting 1/18/17



ITEM 5a

TO: Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Tami Gaston, Administrative Secretary Supervisor

RE: Library Director’s Self-Evaluation and Direction to Trustees and
Selected Staff to Complete the Evaluation of Performance
Form

DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: Appended to this staff report is the self-evaluation form completed by
Director Scott following the January meeting for Board review. Any comments
regarding his performance will be agendized for discussion at the next meeting.

Direction by Chair Wilson for Trustees and Anonymous Staff, as outlined in the Library
Director Annual Review Process, to complete the Performance Evaluation Form. Chair
Wilson will request all forms be submitted to Tami Gaston by Thursday, March 2, 2017.
Ms. Gaston will send an electronic Performance Evaluation form to all raters on
Thursday, February 23, 2017. On Friday, March 8, 2017, Ms. Gaston will forward all
completed Performance Evaluation forms to Chair Wilson. These forms will be
separated by “Employee” and “Trustee” without any name or identifiers included. Chair
Wilson will prepare a summary of the ratings and comments for use during the agenda
item regarding the Library Board’s evaluation of the Library Director during the March
Library Board meeting

Recommendation: The Board Chair requests that Trustees and designated staff
complete the Evaluation of Performance form and send it to Tami Gaston by Thursday,
March 2, 2017.




ITEM 5a

(Submit this form to the Board Chair for inclusion in the Summation Form that will be used during the
face-to-face appointment with the Director.)

SELF EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE: LIBRARY DIRECTOR

DATE OF EVALUATION: __JANUARY 2017

DIRECTOR’S NAME: JEFF SCOTT

(To be completed by Director)

1. Summarize your major accomplishments - goal-related and other — over the past year.
If certain goals were not achieved, please explain why.
Early Literacy

L]

Grants Awarded State Collection Development $7,000, Summer Reading Program (Stay
and Play) $2800 (May, Nov 2016)

1,000 Books Before Kindergarten Launch (September 2016)

Children’s Book Fundraiser (Give the Gift of Reading) (Nov/Dec 2016) (raised over
$34,000)

Reno Bighorns Charity of the Night (Dec. 2016)

Washoe County School District Library Cards (Every Student issued card, Opt-in) (Dec
2016)

Child Fine Free Card (Dec. 2016)

Makerspaces

NClabs Coding Camp (June/July 2016)Start-up School (April 2016)
MT-1 (Feb-Apr 2016)

Chromebook Labs/Training (Dec. 2016)

3D Printer Coding starting (Dec. 2016)

Renovations

North Valleys Renovation (Nov/Dec 2016)
Tacchino Trust plans ($900,000 for renovation of Downtown Reno, Sparks, and
Northwest and to expand Children’s Collections post renovations). (Nov/Dec 2016)

Operational

Monday Hours, 35 more weekly hours (January 2016)

Establishment of Lucky Day Collection (February 2016)

Added new searchable & filterable online events platform (LibCal) {April 2016)
Establishment of In-Service Days (April 2016)

Celebration of 50 Year Anniversary of the Downtown Reno Library (May 2016)
Programming Retreat (July 2016)

ALA/NLA Membership for Staff (July 2016)

Java Lounge established at Spanish Springs Library (July 2016)

Programming services restored at Partnership Libraries (June/july 2016)

Restoration of Reference Team and Marketing Team (August 2016)

IMLS National Medal Nomination (Oct. 2016)



e LSTA Grant submitted (AMH) (Nov 2016)

e Repair Sierra View Library HVAC, restoration of bathrooms. (July, December 2016)

e Collection Development Changes (Reduction of Wait Times, increase funding towards
children’s materials, emphasize digital presence). (2016)

Technology
e Launched Basic Computer Skills classes at SC (January 2016 following November 2015

reconfiguration)

e Added new searchable & filterable online events platform (LibCal) (April 2016)

e Partnership with Koios to show library availability on Amazon and Google via browser
plugin (May 2016)

e Social Media for Seniors pilot program w/ AARP Nevada (May 2016) — 47 attended at RN
& SC. Hope to launch as regular AARP Nevada program in 2017. 586 attended; 80 classes
offered.

e New website launched (June 2016)

e Koha Cloud Hosted (Nov. 2016)

2. How have your job duties changed during the past year?
Job duties have not changed.

3. What are your expectations for this job during the next year? Are there any areas in
which you see a need for improvement? Are there any ways you would like your job
to be restructured to better suit your needs or goals?

Upcoming
e RFID Implementation 2017

e Libraries close consistently at 6pm M-Th (Jan 2017)

e Sierra View Seven Day Service {January 2017)

e Duncan Traner five day service (January 2017)

e Core Team Retreat (January 2017)

e 3D Coding Camp Partnerships with UNR (February 2017)

o Leadership Team Retreat (March 2017)

e Customer Service Training (February 2017)

e Helen Barr Exhibit (Holocaust} April 2017

o Three Year Technology Plan (Spring 2017)

e MPLA/NLA at South Lake Tahoe (October 2017) (Time to show off)

e Reno Aces Summer Reading Program Partnership/Library Day (August 2017)

e Strategic Plan Process (Fall 2017)

e Downtown Reno Library Renovation Project (Fundraising in conjunction with Tacchino
Trust)(Fall 2017)

e Washoe County Library Foundation project (2017)

e Makerspace Consortia (2017)

e CIPA Compliance/ERATE (2018)

e IMLS Gold Medal (nominated, awaiting notice)

Page 2 of 4



Possibilities
e Book Bike Qutreach
e Bike Lockers with Bike Repair kits (Downtown Reno, Sparks)
e Biggest Little Book Festival (October 2018)
e Renown Early Literacy Program (2017)
e Outreach to Early Literacy Centers (2017)
e New North Valleys Library (2020)
e New Sierra View Library (2024)

Do you have any comments or suggestions on how the organization can be run more
effectively?

Not at this time. | am making some suggestions for staffing changes. Reclassifying certain
position (without above board budget requests) so that their titles better match their duties.

Is there any aspect of your job situation that could be changed to improve your job
satisfaction or performance?

Library budget increase for collection development, technology, and facilities.

Comment on the Board’s effectiveness in providing guidance, feedback and support,
and give suggestions for improvement.

Board has been clear and supportive of my efforts to lead the library. | have appreciated the
comments at board meetings as well as other discussions. The opinions of the board are very
critical to our operations. Being new to the area, the background, history, and current events in
Washoe County are critical to make good decisions on how best serve our patrons.

What are your organizational and professional goals for the next twelve months? Wherever
possible, explain how your achievement of each goal will be measured.

Upcoming
e RFID Implementation 2017
o Libraries close consistently at 6pm M-Th (Jan 2017)
e Sierra View Seven Day Service (January 2017)
e Duncan Traner five day service (January 2017)
e Core Team Retreat (January 2017)
e 3D Coding Camp Partnerships with UNR (February 2017)
e Leadership Team Retreat (March 2017)
e Customer Service Training (February 2017)
¢ Helen Barr Exhibit (Holocaust) April 2017
e Three Year Technology Plan (Spring 2017)
e MPLA/NLA at South Lake Tahoe (October 2017) (Time to show off)
e Reno Aces Summer Reading Program Partnership/Library Day (August 2017)
e Strategic Plan Process (Fall 2017)

Page 3 of 4



e Downtown Reno Library Renovation Project (Fundraising in conjunction with Tacchino
Trust)(Fall 2017)

e Washoe County Library Foundation project (2017)

e Makerspace Consortia (2017)

e CIPA Compliance/ERATE (2018)

e IMLS Gold Medal (nominated, awaiting notice)

8. Other comments.

Page 4 of4



ITEM 5a

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE: LIBRARY DIRECTOR

DATE OF EVALUATION:

DIRECTOR’S NAME:

(To be completed by the Library Board of Trustees)

Purpose of Evaluation
This is an implementation tool to identify an employee’s strengths and area(s) of
improvement directly relating to job performance, development and progress.

AREAS OF IMPROVEMENT/GROWTH OVER THE PAST YEAR

Rating Definitions
The following rating system should be applied as objectively as possible within each area:

E-Excellent = Individual performs all tasks in an exceptional manner. Requires little or no supervision.
Exceeds all standards all the time.

G-Good = Individual performs many tasks well and all other tasks adequately. Requires little or no
supervision. Meets all standards and frequently exceeds standards — goes above and beyond the call
of duty at times.

S-Satisfactory = Performs all task satisfactorily. Requires normal supervision. Meets the standards of
the position — does what is expected the way it is expected to be done. Occasionally may fall below
the standard, but lapses are offset by occasionally exceeding the standards.

F-Fair = Performs most tasks satisfactorily, although not all. Requires more than normal supervision.
Meets the standards much of the time, but there are occasional lapses where performance falls below
standard. Lacks consistency in meeting standards.

U-Unsatisfactory = Fails to perform many tasks well. Requires close and constant supervision. Fails
to meet the standards much of the time. Frequent coaching and supervision required.

NR-No Rating = Rater has no knowledge.



Form Instructions

1. Each Board member should individually respond to this form.

2. In responding to the form, Board members could refer to the Strategic Plan, Board minutes,
usage statistics, program results or other information sources from the year.

3. Submit this form to the Board Chair for inclusion in the Summation Form that will be used

during the face-to-face appointment with the Director.

Area of Organizational Health Rating

Customer Service & Community Relations

e Level of patron satisfaction E G S F U NR
e Customer service received by patrons E G S F U NR
e Consistent application of policies that affect the public E G S F U NR
e Services are communicated to the public effectively E G S F U NR
e Working relationships and cooperative arrangements with E G S F U NR
government officials, community groups and organizations
e Awareness of community needs E G S F U NR
e Mechanisms are in place to hear from patrons and the community- E G S F UNR
at-large
o Library is being marketed to the community E G S F U NR
Comments:
CS & CR TOTALS: E_G_S_F U_NR__
Organizational Growth
e The Library is making progress on its Strategic Plan E G S F U NR
e Services to meet the goals and objectives of the Strategic Plan E G S F U NR
are carried out with staff and Trustee involvement
e Goals and objectives are evaluated regularly E G S F U NR
e Creativity and initiative are demonstrated in creating new E G S F U NR
services/programs
e Collection is responsive to community needs E G S F U NR
e The Library is responsive to changes in the community E G S F U NR
e Staff are aware of Library’s Strategic Plan, policies and activities E G S F UNR
e Thereis a working knowledge of significant developments and E G S F UNR
trends in the field
e Building and grounds are kept up and needed repairs and EGS F UNR
maintenance are done on a timely basis
Comments:
OG TOTALS: E_G_S F _U_NR__

Page 2 of 4



Administration & Human Resource Management

®

Work is effectively assigned, appropriate levels of freedom and
authority are delegated

Job descriptions are developed, regular performance evaluations
are held and documented

Personnel policies and state and federal regulations on workplaces
and employment are effectively implemented

Policies and procedures are in place to maximize volunteer
involvement

Staff development and education is encouraged

Staff understands how its role at the Library relates to the mission
Library climate attracts, keeps and motivates a diverse staff of top-
quality people

Attends professional development opportunities to broaden
knowledge and skills

Comments:

A & HRM TOTALS:

Financial Management, Legal Compliance & Fundraising

Adequate control and accounting of all funds takes place, Library
uses sound financial practices

Budget is prepared with input from staff and Trustees, the Library
operates within budget guidelines

Official documents and records are maintained, Library is in com-
pliance with federal, state and local regulations and reporting
requirements

Positive relationships with government, foundation and corporate
funders are in place

Positive relationships with individual donors is established

Funds are disbursed in accordance with budget, contract/grant
Requirements and donor designations

Comments:

FM, LC & F TOTALS:

Page 3 0of4

NR
NR

m m
(NN}
" wn

-n
C C



Board of Trustee Relationship
e Appropriate, adequate and timely information is provided to the
Board
e Supportis provided to Board committees
e The Board is informed on the condition of the organization and all
important factors influencing it
e The Director works effectively with the Board

Comments:

BTR TOTALS:

Additional Comments:

EGS F U
E G S U
EGS F U
EGS F U

NR

NR
NR

NR

NR__

Page 40f4



ITEM 5a
LIBRARY DIRECTOR ANNUAL REVIEW PROCESS

The Washoe County Library Director’s performance will be evaluated on an annual basis during the month
of his/her anniversary date as provided by the Department of Human Resources. The evaluation will be
held in accordance with applicable provisions of the Open Meeting Law.

Library Director Self Evaluation Form

At least six (6) weeks prior to the Library Director’s anniversary date, the Library Director will submit a
completed Self Evaluation Form (attachment A) to the Chair of the Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) in writing.
The Director will agendize the Self Evaluation Form for Board discussion at the meeting preceding the
month in which the Director’s anniversary date falls.

LBOT agenda item “Discussion of Library Director Self Evaluation Form and Direction to Trustees for
completion of Performance Evaluation Form” (Possible Action).

1) Self Evaluation Form will be provided to the Library Board of Trustees for review and questions in
accordance with Open Meeting Laws

2) The Chair will open the agenda item for discussion for evaluators.

3) Following discussion of Self Evaluation Form, the Chair will instruct LBOT members and selected
staff to complete the Performance Evaluation Form (attachment 8) and provide ratings and
comments in those sections about which they feel qualified to provide input. The Chair will provide
a deadline for submission.

4) Anonymous Staff who complete the Performance Evaluation form include:

e Northwest Managing Librarian

e Reno Managing Librarian

e Sierra View Managing Librarian

o Sparks Managing Librarian

e South Valleys Managing Librarian

e Spanish Springs Managing Librarian

e Incline Village Managing Librarian

e North Valleys Managing Librarian

e Senior Public Services Librarian

¢ Development Officer

e Systems and Access Services Librarian
Any others whom the LBOT deem appropriate.
5) Evaluation forms received will be compiled separately and grouped by Trustees, WCLS Staff and, if

applicable, 360 Forms.

Performance Evaluation Forms

At least three (3) weeks prior to the Board meeting at which the Director’s Evaluation is being addressed,
the Chair will prepare a confidential synopsis of the ratings and comments provided on the “Evaluation of
Performance” form of ratings and comments for the meeting packet.

LBOT agenda item “Presentation of Summary from Evaluation Forms for Library Director’s Annual Review
with Possible Direction to Staff (Action).”
1) The Board will review the summary during its deliberations on the Director’s performance in
conformance with Nevada’'s Open Meeting Law.
2) The Trustees will identify desired modifications (if any) to the Chair’s summary and, as they see fit,
discuss appropriate issues and future goals with the Director.

1|Page



ITEM 5a

3) Following the meeting, the Chair will prepare a letter summarizing the Board’s overall evaluation
and deliver it to the Director; a copy of the letter will also be placed in the Director’s personnel file.

Retention of Library Performance Evaluation Summary and documents
Evaluation summaries will be retained, separately, by Library Administration

Created: August 2014
Updated: September 2014

2|Page



ITEM 5b

TO: Washoe County Library Board

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Approval of Revised Library Card and Materials Borrowing
Policy

DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: The Policy Review and Leadership Teams recommend approval to the
revisions completed to the Library Card and Materials Borrowing Policy. Key changes are
as follows:

) Clarified that borrowing privileges are extended to “physical” formats.

° Added a statement that “WCLS provides access to electronic resources to
residents of Washoe County in accordance with vendor licensing agreements.”

. Removed the entire “E-Card” paragraph as there is no process currently in which

users can apply for and gain immediate access to materials or place holds. Additionally,
removal of the last two bullets under this section places WCLS in a position to ensure
violations are not made to vendor agreements without verifying residency.

° Links have been removed from the electronic version of the policy; however, will
be available on the library website

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Approve the Library Card and Materials
Borrowing Policy, effective February 23, 2017.




ITEM 5b

WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY SYSTEM

www.washoscountylibrary.us

Library Card and Materials Borrowing Policy

STANDARD CARD: Library cards are issued without charge to Washoe County residents, students
attending school in Washoe County, non-residents working or owning real property in Washoe
County.

RECIPROCAL BORROWER'S CARD: -and—+Residents of jurisdictions whose libraries issue free
cards to Washoe County residents_may apply for a borrower's card from Washoe County. Users

may have some access to electronic resources.
-All-other-individuals-may-obtain-annual-berrower-cards,-which-carry-a-fee-according-to-the-Fines;

Fess-and-Charges-Pelicy-

ANNUAL CARD: A card issued to someone living and working outside Washoe County in a
jurisdiction whose library does not issue free cards to Washoe County residents, which carry a fee
according to the Fines, Fees and Charges Policy. Users may have seme-access to some electronic
resources.

CONDITIONAL LIBRARY CARD: A card issued in lieu of a standard Library Card pending
acceptable documentation. Conditional cards carry a limit of two items at a time and expire three
months from issue.

* = All applicants must present a current, valid government-issued photo ID and verification of current
address. **

Borrowing privileges are extended to all-physical formats of library materials.

By applying for and accepting a library card, users accept responsibility for all materials checked out
and are bound by Washoe County Library System (WCLS) policies and procedures. The Fines,
Fees and Charges Policy outlines charges and restrictions associated with borrowing physical
materials.

WCLS respects the rights of children to select their own library materials. It is the responsibility of
the parents to monitor the materials their children borrow or use in the Library.

Transacting business requires verification of the account holder’s identity. See the Washoe County
Library System Confidentiality Policy.

WCLS reserves the right to limit the total number of items per library card, the number of items within
a specific category or format and the length of lending period(s) for materials and formats.



WCLS provides access to electronic resources to residents of Washoe County in accordance with
vendor licensing agreements.

A list of Acceptable Documents serving as proof of current address is available at all WCLS
libraries and on the WCLS website

APPROVED: June-16,-2010May 22, 2014
REVISED:  May-222014February 23, 2017



ITEM 5b

WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY SYSTEM

www.washoecountylibrary.us

Library Card and Materials Borrowing Policy

STANDARD CARD: Library cards are issued without charge to Washoe County residents, students
attending school in Washoe County, non-residents working or owning real property in Washoe
County.

RECIPROCAL BORROWER'S CARD: Residents of jurisdictions whose libraries issue free cards to
Washoe County residents may apply for a borrower’s card from Washoe County. Users may have
some access to electronic resources.

ANNUAL CARD: A card issued to someone living and working outside Washoe County in a
jurisdiction whose library does not issue free cards to Washoe County residents, which carry a fee
according to the Fines, Fees and Charges Policy. Users may have access to some electronic
resources.

CONDITIONAL LIBRARY CARD: A card issued in lieu of a standard Library Card pending
acceptable documentation. Conditional cards carry a limit of two items at a time and expire three
months from issue.

** All applicants must present a current, valid government-issued photo ID and verification of current
address. * *

Borrowing privileges are extended to physical formats of library materials.

By applying for and accepting a library card, users accept responsibility for all materials checked out
and are bound by Washoe County Library System (WCLS) policies and procedures. The Fines,
Fees and Charges Policy outlines charges and restrictions associated with borrowing physical
materials.

WCLS respects the rights of children to select their own library materials. It is the responsibility of
the parents to monitor the materials their children borrow or use in the Library.

Transacting business requires verification of the account holder’s identity. See the Washoe County
Library System Confidentiality Policy.

WCLS reserves the right to limit the total number of items per library card, the number of items within
a specific category or format and the length of lending period(s) for materials and formats.

WCLS provides access to electronic resources to residents of Washoe County in accordance with
vendor licensing agreements.

A list of Acceptable Documents serving as proof of current address
is available at all WCLS libraries and on the WCLS website

APPROVED: May 22, 2014
REVISED: February 23, 2017



ITEM 5c¢

TO: Washoe County Library Board

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Approval of Revised Meeting Room Policy
DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: The Policy Review and Leadership Teams recommend approval to the
revisions completed to the Meeting Room Policy. Key changes are as follows:

J Modified the payment due statement, giving 7 days to allow for mailing option.

° Removed any procedural statements about “how” a room can be reserved

. Removed entire paragraph under #6 as most of the information was moved to
the preamble and the “application” is built into the reservation module.

. Renumbered remaining paragraphs

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Approve the Meeting Room Policy, effective
February 23, 2017.




&>

WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY

www . washoecountyllbrary.us

MEETING ROOM POLICY

The community meeting rooms provided by the Washoe County Library System are for Library-sponsored
programs, for carrying out the mission and goals of the Library System and for use by other governmental
agencies.

When a Library or other governmental agency is not using these meeting rooms, they are available for
use by the public. Social events are prohibited. Use of Library facilities may be subject to special
conditions imposed by the Library or by the branch in charge of a meeting room/auditorium facility. Fees
for each meeting room reservation will be charged according to the Fines, Fees and Charges Poalicy.
Refunds cannot be made for reservations not kept.

The Washoe County Library System is an institution dedicated to free expression of and access to ideas
representing all points of view. Accordingly, subject to all applicable laws and Library policies, the Library
System’s meeting rooms are available for the activities of individuals or groups. Permission to use Library
facilities, in and of itself, does not constitute an endorsement or sponsorship by an individual library, the
Library System, the Library Board of Trustees or Washoe County._ By submitting a room reservation
request, users agree to abide by all applicable laws and library policies, and release Washoe County and
Washoe County Library System from all liability.

1. Meeting rooms may be used any time during the regular business hours of the Library. Some
Library facilites have separate entrances to meeting rooms and can be reserved for meetings
that may begin prior to or end after Library hours.

2. All programs and meetings must be free and open to the public. Meeting room users, groups and
individuals may not charge or solicit fees, dues or donations as a condition of attending any
meeting or program. ]

3. All Library-sponsored and Friends of Washoe County Library-sponsored meetings/programs take
first priority on all meeting room schedules. The Library reserves the right to reschedule an
existing reservation.

4. Reservations will be on a first-come, first-served basis. Non-Library related groups may schedule
up to 24 meetings per library in a calendar year (January through December). Meeting rooms
may be reserved no more than six months in advance; exceptions may be made at the discretion
of the Library Manager or designee. lf-a-room-is-available-groeups-can-book-for-the-same-day;
without-affecting-their 24-uses-in-a-calendaryear-

5. Payment is required at-the-time-the reservation-is-made-or-within five-seven (57) days thereof
booking. The reservation is confirmed at the time payment is made and is tentative until that
time.

6.—All-first-time-groups-using-the-Library-meeting-rooms-and-auditoriums-mustfill-out-the-Application
for-Use-of Library-Facilities-form—Rooms-may-be-reserved-by-telephone-but-the-completed-forms
must—be—turned—in—to—the—appropriate—library—within-five—days—of-thebooking—to—cenfirm—the
reservation-or-the-reservation-will-be-cancelled—The-applications-will-remain-on-file, but-must-be
updated-yearly-or-as-needed; to keep-information-current:

7.6. More than two no shows or cancellations within a twelve-month period may result in the loss of
privileges. Reservations will be held for 20 minutes, unless the group has notified the Library that
it will be late.

8.7.Groups and individuals using the meeting room may not disrupt the use of the Library by others.
Persons attending meetings or programs are subject to all applicable Library and County policies.
Washoe County Library System reserves the right to revoke meeting room privileges when




policies or procedures are not followed. Print copies of Library policies are available upon
request or at our website.

8.8. Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served upon the approval of the Library Manager or
his/her designee. Alcoholic beverages may be served outside of the Library’s public hours upon
the approval of the Library Director or his/her designee.

10.9. Pursuant to Library policy, no child aged nine or under may be left unattended elsewhere
in the Library while a parent or guardian attends a meeting or program in the meeting room.
Library staff cannot assume liability for children who are left unattended.

11-10. Groups must provide proof of adequate liability insurance coverage when any of its
meetings or programs has more than 106 attendees.
1211. Set up and clean-up are the responsibility of the group. If either of these is necessary,

the program or meeting starting time should be scheduled at least one-half hour after the Library
opens and meeting ending time should be scheduled at least one-half hour before the Library
closes, unless the facility allows for after-hours meeting room use. When scheduling, groups or
individuals should include the full time they will need access to the room.

1312 Activities that create substantial risk of damage to or destruction of Library property are
prohibited in the Library meeting rooms. Meeting rooms must be left in a clean and orderly
condition. Groups will pay the cost for repair of any damages to facilities or equipment for which
the group is responsible. The Library will not be responsible for materials or equipment left in the

building by groups.

Approved: February-15-20060ctober 16, 2014
Revised: October16-2094February 23, 2017



ITEM 5¢

&>

WASHOE COUNTY

LIBRARY

wine.washoacountylibrarcy.us

MEETING ROOM POLICY

The community meeting rooms provided by the Washoe County Library System are for Library-sponsored
programs, for carrying out the mission and goals of the Library System and for use by other governmental
agencies.

When a Library or other governmental agency is not using these meeting rooms, they are available for
use by the public. Social events are prohibited. Use of Library facilities may be subject to special
conditions imposed by the Library or by the branch in charge of a meeting room/auditorium facility. Fees
for each meeting room reservation will be charged according to the Fines, Fees and Charges Policy.
Refunds cannot be made for reservations not kept.

The Washoe County Library System is an institution dedicated to free expression of and access to ideas
representing all points of view. Accordingly, subject to all applicable laws and Library policies, the Library
System’s meeting rooms are available for the activities of individuals or groups. Permission to use Library
faciiities, in and of itself, does not constitute an endorsement or sponsorship by an individual library, the
Library System, the Library Board of Trustees or Washoe County. By submitting a room reservation
request, users agree to abide by all applicable laws and library policies, and release Washoe County and
Washoe County Library System from all liability.

1. Meeting rooms may be used any time during the regular business hours of the Library. Some
Library facilities have separate entrances to meeting rooms and can be reserved for meetings
that may begin prior to or end after Library hours.

2. All programs and meetings must be free and open to the public. Meeting room users, groups and
individuals may not charge or solicit fees, dues or donations as a condition of attending any
meeting or program.

3. All Library-sponsored and Friends of Washoe County Library-sponsored meetings/programs take
first priority on all meeting room schedules. The Library reserves the right to reschedule an
existing reservation.

4. Reservations will be on a first-come, first-served basis. Non-Library related groups may schedule
up to 24 meetings per library in a calendar year (January through December). Meeting rooms
may be reserved no more than six months in advance; exceptions may be made at the discretion
of the Library Manager or designee.

5. Payment is required within seven (7) days of booking. The reservation is confirmed at the time
payment is made and is tentative until that time.

6. More than two no shows or cancellations within a twelve-month period may result in the loss of
privileges. Reservations will be held for 20 minutes, unless the group has notified the Library that
it will be late.

7. Groups and individuals using the meeting room may not disrupt the use of the Library by others.
Persons attending meetings or programs are subject to all applicable Library and County policies.
Washoe County Library System reserves the right to revoke meeting room privileges when
policies or procedures are not followed. Print copies of Library policies are available upon
request or at our website.

8. Food and non-alcoholic beverages may be served upon the approval of the Library Manager or
his/her designee. Alcoholic beverages may be served outside of the Library’s public hours upon
the approval of the Library Director or his/her designee.

9. Pursuant to Library policy, no child aged nine or under may be left unattended elsewhere in the
Library while a parent or guardian attends a meeting or program in the meeting room. Library
staff cannot assume liability for children who are left unattended.



10. Groups must provide proof of adequate liability insurance coverage when any of its meetings or

11.

programs has more than 106 attendees.

Set up and clean-up are the responsibility of the group. If either of these is necessary, the
program or meeting starting time should be scheduled at least one-half hour after the Library
opens and meeting ending time should be scheduled at least one-half hour before the Library
closes, unless the facility allows for after-hours meeting room use. When scheduling, groups or
individuals should include the full time they will need access to the room.

12. Activities that create substantial risk of damage to or destruction of Library property are prohibited

in the Library meeting rooms. Meeting rooms must be left in a clean and orderly condition.
Groups will pay the cost for repair of any damages to facilities or equipment for which the group is
responsible. The Library will not be responsible for materials or equipment left in the building by
groups.

Approved: October 16, 2014
Revised: February 23, 2017



ITEM 5d

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Discussion and Recommendations regarding Annual Review of
the Library Board’s Strategic Plan
DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: The most current version of the Library Board of Trustee Strategic Plan
resulted from workshop scheduled on January 15, 2014. This workshop expanded most
of the objectives, providing more detailed activities for each objective listed on the
Strategic Plan dated January 19, 2011 as well as consolidating two related objectives into
one. On April 16, 2014, the Board formally approved the current Library Board Strategic
Plan.

The Strategic Plan (Objective 7) includes performance of a semi-annual review of the
current Strategic Plan for review and update as desired by the Board.

The Library’s current Strategic and Technology Plans have been included in this packet
for the Library Board to review and align the Library Board Strategic Plan as deemed
necessary.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: That the Board 1) approve the Library Board
Strategic Plan as written or 2) schedule a Strategic Planning Workshop to discuss
revisions and updates to the current Plan.




ITEM 5d

LIBRARY BOARD STRATEGIC PLAN

Objective 1: Remain actively involved in the community
Activity 1: Attend Library and community events.
Activity 2: Attend BCC meetings or contact BCC as needed.
Activity 3: Promote Library as a core element of the community —a meeting and gathering place.
Activity 4: Initiate and coordinate fundraising events.
Activity 5: Support and join library committees and collaborations: partnership, friends, planning, etc.

Objective 2: Enhance media awareness of the Library
Activity 1: Encourage media coverage of the Library

Objective 3: Encourage Trustee participation in Library organizations
Activity 1: Attend NLS and other regional and national conferences.
Activity 2: Keep informed on current library trends. Be familiar with and receptive to innovative programs
adopted by other Libraries.
Activity 3: Be familiar with and support Friends of the Washoe County Library activities.
Activity 4: Promote collaboration with other Library organizations.

Objective 4: Provide opportunities for continuous professional development
Activity 1: Be aware of changing professional requirements.
Activity 2: Maintain the Library Board Scholarship Fund.
Activity 3: Increase staff training budget.
Activity 4: Support continued professional development of Library Director.

Objective 5: Support empioyee recognition programs
Activity 1: Establish Board gift funds for employee recognition programs.
Activity 2: Develop criteria for recognition.

Objective 6: Assure the process for reviewing Library policies is in place
Activity 1: Perform annual review of Library policies, practices, and bylaws.
Activity 2: Perform a monthly review of library programs. Read updates offered at Trustee Meetings or look

online.

Objective 7: Support the Library’s long range plans
Activity 1: Perform semi-annual review of Technology Plan.
Activity 2: Perform semi-annual review of Strategic Plan.
Activity 3: Solicit input from Library staff on planning goals.
Activity 4: Provide input on future library structure, needs, and services.

APPROVED:  April 16, 2014



ITEM 5d

WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
FY 2014/15-FY 2018/19 STRATEGIC PLAN

BACKGROUND

STATE AND FEDERAL DEFINITIONS OF “PUBLIC LIBRARIES”

The Washoe County Library System (WCLS) operates under the parameters established for
public libraries by the Nevada legislature and by the federal Institute of Museums and Library
Services.

Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 379.002: Goal of public libraries and information centers. It is
the goal of the State’s publicly supported libraries and information centers to provide the
resources and trained staff to meet the informational needs of all citizens.

NRS 379.0057: “Public library” defined. “Public library” means a consolidated, county, district,
city or town library, a group of libraries which have entered into an interlocal agreement or any
other library predominantly supported by public money.

According to the U.S. Institute of Museums and Library Services, a public library is established
under state enabling laws or regulations to serve a community, district, or region, and provides
at least the following:

1. An organized collection of printed or other library materials, or a combination thereof;
Paid staff;

An established schedule in which services of the staff are available to the public;

The facilities necessary to support such a collection, staff, and schedule, and

Is supported in whole or in part with public funds.

VAW

CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE WCLS STRATEGIC PLAN

The Washoe County Library System has experienced a nearly 43% reduction in its General Fund
revenues since 2007, with an equivalent reduction in staffing. The outlook for the next several
years is for flat or only slightly increasing revenues. Library Expansion Fund expenditures—
currently just over $2.3 million per year, including $700,000 that has been transferred from the
General Fund—must, by the year 2025, either be allocated back to the latter fund, or else
eliminated. Given these conditions, over the next several years WCLS faces the challenge—and
the opportunity—to work smarter with its available resources in order to provide the benefits
of library service to as much of the County as possible, while also exploring options to gain
additional sustained funding. WCLS must plan for and deliver the services that best align with
both community needs and the Library’s resources—financial, human and organizational.



ITEM 5d

To be successful, the strategic plan must:

e Align with the WCLS mission: To connect people with information, ideas and
experiences to support an enriched and engaged community, one person at a time.

e Serve as a blueprint for progress towards the WCLS vision: All Washoe County residents
benefit from the Library’s support of literacy and self-education.

e Lead to meaningful outcomes that translate into benefits desired by both individual
users and the community as a whole

The plan also needs to be consistent with the values that were developed with the input of all
levels of staff within the Library System:

Learning and Literacy

We uphold lifelong learning as the core foundation of our service, and promote reading as a
fundamental life skill.

Inclusiveness

We make enriching cultural and intellectual resources available to all.

Customer Service

We deliver high-quality, personal service based on appreciation of diversity, respect for
individual privacy and support of intellectual freedom.

Community

We believe in the power of coming together, and provide opportunities for people to meet,
exchange ideas, and participate in the life of their community.

Staff

We recruit and retain qualified employees, provide them with timely training and
development opportunities, and recognize that they are our most valuable resource.

Fiscal Responsibility

We manage the human and financial resources entrusted to us in a cost-effective manner,
and support only those facilities and services that are sustainable within the realities of our
financial limits.

Adaptability
As a forward-thinking organization, we are responsive to our users’ needs and interests,
continuously adapting what we do and how we do it.

Collaboration

We believe in the power of coming together, and expand our impact in the community
through appropriate partnerships with individuals, public and nonprofit agencies,
educators, community groups and businesses.



ITEM 5d

As in any planning process, the Library System is choosing among alternative paths. When
implemented, those selected paths should lead to meaningful, responsive, changes in how
WCLS meets its mission and make progress towards its vision. A useful way in which to view
these potential changes is by considering the following four dimensions of library service, and
where WCLS needs to position itself within each one in order to continue providing high value
to as much of its user community as possible:

1. Physical <> Virtual: What types and levels of library service will the Library System
provide: (a) within buildings and through face-to-face interactions and a collection of
tangible materials; and (b) online via a web site, social media, and related methods?

2. Individual Focus <> Community Focus: To what degree will WCLS cater to the needs of:
(a) individual users; and (b) groups and the community-at-large?

3. Collection <> Creation: To what extent will WCLS: (a) continue to collect and make
available content produced by external sources (library as supermarket) and (b)
facilitate the creation of content by its own user community (library as kitchen)?

4. Archive <> Portal: How much content will the Library System provide that is owned and
controlled by: (a) the System itself; and (b) external entities?

In broad terms, WCLS is currently more:

1. Physical than virtual

2. Focused on individuals than on the greater community;
3. Collection- than creation-oriented; and

4. Archive-than portal-oriented.

To enable WCLS to better respond to patrons’ needs (as those are currently understood), the
plan outlined below will move it more towards the center within each of the above four

continuumes, so that it becomes:
1. Somewhat more virtualized, but retaining a strong physical presence

2. Focused more on serving groups and the community, while maintaining personalized
service to individuals

3. Somewhat more creation-facilitating, while still offering a substantial collection of
externally produced books, media and digital materials

4. More portal-based than at present, providing greater access to externally controlled
content while fine-tuning the types of material that it archives



ITEM 5d

The plan as presented below maintains the same overall strategic objectives that are in place
during the current fiscal year. The strategic objectives are listed here for convenience.

Customer Perspective

e Reach more people through alternative methods of service delivery (in the current
year’s plan, “expanded” was used instead of “alternative”)

e Deliver resources and services that meet individual and community needs

e Make libraries the “third place” (after home and work)

Organizational Perspective

e Build a healthy, engaged, sustainable Library organization
e Foster open, two-way communication between the community and the Library



(1) (9T07)
ploipuy ‘pedl 10} sasse|d JoyQ e

{9T0C) S4o1uas
Joj Buluies) pasndoj dojaaaq e

(1) (9102) "91 OS 16 qej Suluies] e

ui-doup
elA padjay suosied JO # e
Sunes uonoeysnes %08
!s@apualie sse[d Jo JaquinN e

S3JIA3P IIqow Sulumo

suouied 4oy djay ul-doup

NUIUOD IS{|1S 4191ndwod
J1SBQ UO SISSEJD SNUIUOY) e

ajuejsisse pue
8uiuies ASojouyoda) asueyuy

(9T0C) 24EMYOS
JuswaSeuew-uol}dd|0) =

(1) (&ST102) ,Sso0edsiane,,
404 S191ndwod eIPSWINN =

(¢S102)
219 ‘Juawdinba ‘sjool--swal
«|BUONIpeII-UoU,, JO BUIPUST =

:91e311S9AU| o

1 saseqejep jo adesn e
1 $}00g-9 jo Suimouslog

paieijul pue pajeasd si ueld
9JIA19S UOI}BDII-1UIIUO) e

(1) s2d 21gnd urenad 1o}
S19|gel 3unnIsqns JapIsuo) e

(1) speojumop ainow 3 o1snw
Buuayo 104 suondo ajenjeny e
{1) 3oje1ed eYyO) Olu| Saseq
-e1ep 1§ $Y00q-2 Jlei3dU| e
(FT/ET Ad WOJ) 'JUOD) SAIIALDS
uoI11ed43-1uduU0d puedxd
o} uejd uawajdwi/dojanaq e

$324N0sAU
Jo sadAy uay1o pue |endip ‘wuud
JO Xil pasn-j|am e ulejule |y

UOIIBDIJISIDAIP

pue juswdojanap
31wou03] :fo annalqo
Aluno) ay1 bunuoddns

spasau Ajlunwwod pue
[ENPIAIPUI 129W 1BY] SBIIAIDS
pue s321no0saJ SulaAaQ

(1) £10T -5 )SS 2us-yo
Joj uejd Juawajdwi pue dojanaqg e

(1) £10T - 012 ‘s@01M495S
Auno) Jayjo :sanyigeded
(5ISS) SOy 921A135-419S puedx] e

(2uoyd/NI)9T0Z-221M3s
CRIVEIEIEN] m._:OL-tO J9pIsSu0)) e

(1) 9T0¢-s49%20] jo asn puedx] e

apew 3ulaq aJe Jouid)ul
2y} eia sjudwAed auljuQ e
Jud] 8ulaq
dJe SI3peal-3 13 s19|qe] e
IPIM-WAISAS SIINIADP
ajiqow 3uisn aJe yJeis e

J3ypo| dn-yoid [eryul
JO SSDUDAIIIDYD D1EN|eAT e

(1) stuswAed aufjuo sjgeul e
(1) s1apeas-2 3 sy91qe) pua]

(1) ye35 404
Sa21A9p ajiqow Aojdap Ajjnd e

{8u108u0) spsau paiyuspl
0} asuodsal ut syul| pue Juauod
QUSqaMm SuIApow anuIuo) e

%€ | SHSIA USQIM o

(1) (901A9p Aue 01 9|qe|eds
S S EW) dUSGIM UO YoM
u8isap-aaisuodsal 919jdwo) e

(8uto3uo) papaau se Ajipow
‘uonejuswa|dwi ueld anuIuo) e

S10BIUOD JO JAqWINU
aujaseq A4 ys|qessy e

(PT/€T Ad
ui padojanap) ueld yoeasino

Sunuawsajdwi anunuo)

salj1oe) Aseaq)) 1e sadIDs
JjosanoA-3-op auow 1240 ()

a1e Asy) a1aym ajdoad amnids (1)

sallunwwod Ayyjeay

pue 31nJ3s ‘ajes :fo annalqo
Ajuno) ayz Bunuoddns
AJ3A11Bp 221AISS JO

Spoyjaw 3AIIeUII}E y3noay)
9jdoad asow 3uiyoeay

6T/8102-9T/STOT :S|eod

ST/v102
Ad Ul S9UNSe3|A} IUBWLIOMLDd

ST/p10T Ul sjeoo

sai8ajesys 3uiping

SaAIR(qO N3aens

PS N3LI

"019 L1-910T 4e9A |eISl] sueaw ,/T0Z,, ‘9T-GTOT 4834 |eIs sueaw 910,

ue|d A3ojouydra] STIA Y3 Ul papnjdul aJe Jeyy saaneiul sayousp (1),

6102/8102-A4-ST/¥10Z Ad ‘NV1d J1931VHLS — INILSAS A¥VYHEIT ALNNOD JOHSYM

1S910N




1 swoou Buisn 3jdoad Jo # o

93} UOI1BAISSa 2leNn|eAday

sdnoJig uayjo ‘syuapnis
0} 9SN SINOY-J3YE JI3YO

swoou Su13eaw Jo adesn puedx]

(£107 A4 Aq 20e(d
ut) Suiwweadoud 40y Suipuny
WaN-3ul| pun4 |E43USD) 1Nd01d

| wes8oud uad saspuany e

1 4noy
uado 4ad sweiSoid jJo ¢ e

uol1eqa)9d Alesianuue
,0ST S,BPEASN Ul [2A3)
uodn-paaide e ajeddiued
159431U1 31e]S U0 |euo|ieu
JO UqIyxa ue unuasaid
UO UOISIIDP OU-I0-SI\

Youud pue 31e2npd
1ey1 pue ‘Suipeas poddns jeyy
sweJ3o.4d Suuaalap anunuo)

(€9102) ,2ouaadxa
mezz msu _u:m >u_._suwm 0}

Buiiejas Apnis Aujde4 ayl wouy
Suolnepuswwodal udawadw
(8ui08u0) suoizepuswwodal
1Hpne uo paseq suejd
Juswanosdwi-ANindas 1no Aue)

1 A1sjes 01 sjeauy)
Buinjoaul sjuapoulL JO # e

1 soioey
Alajes ul paules) Jeis Jo o, e

Apnis Aupoe4 pajepdn uielqo
salelql|

pa19|as Jo sypne, Alndas
uo JB1s 0D YUM IO
$9oualiadxa ,sJasn axueyua
pue sysi. A}ajes aonpads 0}
synoAe) Suidweaal anuiuo)

Heis o1 Suiuiesy
A1ajes paoueape apinoid

SIUBWUOIIAUS
Suiwosjam ‘ajes uiejuie
! | lejul

sanunwwod Ayyjeay
pue 31n23s ‘ajes :Jo an23fqo
Auno) aya bunuoddns

(> 4om pue swoy iaye) ,2e|d
pa1y1,, 8Y1 saueaqi| Sue

(8u08uo) saaimas *0) 413Y30 104
Sals 9)lj|a1es se saueiql| a40)dx]
(8ui08uo0)

suonjesoqejjod Juawdo|anap
-J1WOUO0J3 YHUM PIBAIOS SAOIA
(9102) (03 e 1) 103foud sad1M18S
[B190S YUM PIBMIO) BAOI

weid gsom Suiuoddns anuijuo)

Suo|1e10qej|od
19410 jo uoijesdiisaul
uo apew ssau301d e

Pa3SISSE S1UaPNIS JO #

SI12UMO $SauIsng [|ews pue
5193995 qol an3s 1anaq 0}
suoildo uoljesoqe]|od a40jdx3
Aeaqi) uequn

ue 3e 31S U0 I3NJOM SIIIAIDS
|e120s Suiney a)eSiisanu)

jueid ,siapeay
duinuis,, s,aSOM Hoddng

spoau 13ylo 133w djay
0} suoijeziuesdio Ajjunwiwiod
yUm suoilesoqe|[od pjing

PS W3LI




sji»ys qof pasinbau

aoﬁ\mwoN vT/1€/C1 \:u_\,vmzw_mEou ueyd Juawdojanap mau ‘Suluueyd uoissaoans
ur uonejuswsa|dwi uidaq S1 UORV3S ANJonaA-1SIY ‘83 ‘spaau Juswdo|ana
‘51/0€/9 Aq ueld |euly 39|dwo) e 40 Yedp pue sulino ue|d e -22.0ppiom e Buljelp uisag o posn orop

-32J0}JOM 3ININY 10} B[]

(8ur08uo) pajepdn aue sadipul se

supjues aAiRejal S STOM 3SIASY @ (ST/PTOTZ A4 Buunp) sao1pul Suiuued 1o} oping
(puoAaq pue 91/510C par3|dwios e s3unjuey ‘e leuoijeu pazju3odas uyum e Se sa13s1je1s anizesedwiod o.m:
A4 u1) Buluued 218318415 B4N1NY STOM JO Bubjues BulLIdIBQ ®
10} sujaseq se ssupjuel asn e 221010M
99Ao|dwa pade3us ‘panjep
Spaau 3J1M3S cmAMMHMNW p.eod Sy Aq panoudde suoepUBWILOD3I 5 ApmiS sjujod 201A13S 1310 A e
P : P Y s| ueid uonejuawaldw| o 3yl awajdwi 01 ue|d e YeiQq o ) ) 4 s uoheunuod
Suiyels ‘suolzepuswiwods pajuaws(ddns sinoy/sayduelq judiedsuely ‘uado
Apnis 03 Juensind uoiednSyuod pieog Ateiqi] Aq pardadoe Apmis sannoey 4O XIW 3|qeuleISns e aAdIYdY pue uonedidied 1jqnd
Ju10d-3210195 AJIPOIA o pue paindoud s1 Apnig e l91se Al patepdn ue uielqQ e - '
: E e $324N0s3l

|ednjeu pue |e1D0S ‘|eDUBULY

pun4 |e43u3D 3yl o1l N0 J0 AUNGRUIEISNS

(€9107) | pung jeiauan sainypuadxa pun4 uoisuedx]
pun4 dx3 3y} pus1xa 0] ainseaw 01 pa1edojje sasuadxad anow ‘asuie saunuoddo sy e $324N0S -Jo sanndalqo
10[|eq M3U B PIBMO] HIOM e |euonjesado [e101 J0 % e 1o/pue Suipuny paseq-xe} s Aleiqgi ays3 Auno) ayz bunioddnsg
AMC_OMCOV mw.:.;_UCNme hmw>\§0ﬁ umw._st_ucwnxw pun4 :O_mcmnxm_ JO yijeay E._wu-mco_ Iy} w>OLQE_
pun4 dx3 gJosqe 0} siejjop 15e9| 1B | duejeq pund dxy e gJosqge 03 sie|jop pun4 uoneziuedio
aseq-anoge Suilsanbai anunuo) e |eJ2UlD) 3seq-anoge 1sanbay e AJeaqiq sjqeureisns
‘padedua ‘Ayyjeay e pjing
(@1edidiped
(Buioduo) sesh e sem 11 mM_u.uhh—uﬂmm 01 92ueyd 3y} USAIS UOAIBAS)
32U0 s3u1leaW Jjeis-||e 1Npuo) e 10 %S/ “Ems s .m:_.amm_\,_ R Buluies) uo pasnooy Buizsaw
' }4B1S-[|B JBYIOUE 1ONPpUO)
yeis
(9T0Z Ad U1 Suiuuigaq) payiuap! ase Pa31EAIIOW ‘PAUIRI}-||2M BPIAOI(
puN4 [B42U35 3y3 UIYIM $198pNg Suiutesy spasu se s21do} mau apn|dul e
|9AR) 13 Sululel} 9Se3UOU| e PauIsap pue dusinbau (PT/€T
papaau se uejd Suluieay AJIPON e Buineda) saakofdusa jo o o A4 Ul pa1easd) uejd Bujuien
Sunuawajdwi anuiuo) e
. StT/vtoz
6T/8102-91/S10T :s|eoo ST/v10Z Ul sjeod saldajens 3uiping SaAIDA[qO 139308

Ad Ul sainseajp] auewJioliad

PS Wil




S I[JIE]
uejd-suoi1e2IUNWIWOD dNUIIUOY) e

payoeu) aJe s198.1e3 pue
saunseaw payiluapy Ajmau
Aue ‘pajuswajdwi st ueld e

(wuy Bunasiew/yd e wouy
dauejsisse ajqissod yyum) ueyd
suolled1uNWWod Juawajdw|

s19sn Aseaqi|
yum sdiysuollelal pjing e
Adeqpasy
agnd Aldde pue sayjeo e
sanjea
‘uolisia ‘uoissiw Suijesodiooul
BuiBessaw Jua3sISU0D JaAR(Q e

uoneduUNWWOod juasedsue
‘uado 3 uonediued

a11qnd :Jo an123lq0

A1uno) ay1 bunuoddns
Aeigr oy

pue Allunwwod 3y} usamiaq
uoizeslunwwo?d uado 131504

(L)(£T07) @snoy-ui sa1ed Ajindas
Suip|ing jo Anjiqiseay a1enjeA] e
(1) (&91-510¢) uPWaBeuew
s|eualew 10} ASojouydzay
@) Aduanbaiq olpey a1e8i1sanu| e

(1) (9107) 214eMYo0s
juswaSeuew mau Juswajdw] e

1eudoidde
a19ym Supjiom pue
pajjeisul aue syuslP Uy e
siseq Ajep e uo
SH40MI3U 1J-Im BUISN S| HelS e
1 SUMOPMO|S
340M]3U JO JOQWNN e
(pa109)3s
s1 1onpoud ‘Buidejdas
4 pue ‘aae|das/doay)
apew a1emyos uo uojsiIaQg e

‘sSoje1ea o1jqnd 104 pue sysap
UOo118|NJAID 1B SUOI}RISHIOM
JUBII-UIY] 21eB11SOAU| e

(s191ge1 40y) sayoueuq adie
Ul SYJOMISU IJ-Im JJels 91eal) e

J91ud) e1eQ pUe salieiql
uasmiaq duewopad
}H0m1ou anosdw| e

21eM]0Ss Judwadeuew
-Bunuud/ad-angnd Sunsixa
0] SOAIlRUIB]jE dleN[eA] e

A19A1129449-1500 siow desado
pue 221/9s anoadwil djay
01 A3ojouyda} uoijewsojul asn

[panunuoo]

uonezjuedio

Aseaqi] ajgeuieisns
‘padedua ‘Ayyeay e pjing

6T/8T0T-9T/STOT :S|eoD

ST/b102
Ad Ul sdunses|A aruewiouad

ST/v10Z Ul s|eoo

sa1891e3s Suiping

S9A1I9(qO 218338435

PS ALl




ITEM 5d

Washoe County Library Technology Plan
FY 2014/15 - FY 2018/19
October 2014 Update

Executive Summary: In order to better align with the Washoe County Library System’s Strategic
plan, this document will first address technology for patrons or customers in the first half, and
then technology as it can be used by the library to improve and sustain itself as an organization
in the second half. Not all items mentioned in the plan can or will be completed. Some will turn
out to be placeholders, some will be evaluated and completed, and others will be found to be
impractical. In essence, this is a technology road map that the Library will use in support of its
mission and vision. The Library will not be limited to only the items included in the plan, but will
use the plan to provide a well-thought-out-solution to certain known needs. The plan was
created through brainstorming sessions by staff, and by thinking of possibilities, not just
realities.

Washoe County Library System Mission Statement: Our Mission is to connect people with
information, ideas and experiences to support an enriched and engaged community, one person

at a time.

Washoe County Library System Vision Statement: Our Vision is that all Washoe County
residents benefit from the Library’s support of literacy and self-education.

Background on current state of library technology: The Library is trying to function with about
one-half the technology budget it had in 2007. It is necessary to rely on grants and Friends of
Washoe County Library (FWCL) yearly allocations to do anything beyond maintaining what we
have. Since we expect this situation to continue into the near future, the Library has employed
“open source” solutions, wherever it seems feasible, to make our institution more sustainable.

We are faced with upgrading 356 Windows XP public computers, with the County’s Technology
Services Department only willing to replace 91 with new machines. The end-of-life of Windows
XP in April of 2014 makes upgrading mandatory.

Branches are reporting a dramatic increase in patrons bringing their own mobile devices and
making use of our wireless service. There is a real need for public printing from all types of

mobile devices.

We have two busy branches in leased spaces that need more bandwidth and better
infrastructure. At present, North Valleys has no affordable solution to a low-bandwidth problem



ITEM 5d

for staff and public networks, yet their demand for internet access remains high. Sierra View
has maxed out its ability to add power and data connections. Wiring at Sierra View gets wet
during rainy weather, and sand bags are often needed to prevent water from entering the

building.

The Library’s Technology Goals and Objectives concerning patrons:
Connecting people with services

Kiosks, In-House, and Remote:

Use Self Service Kiosks with online payment, and other
options in the branch; may offer access to other county
services

Online payments began June
2015 and are currently only
available via the Koha OPAC

Remote Self Service Kiosks serve as PACs to reserve jitems,
renew, pay, and pick up, and return. Possible use for
lower-volume existing branches or new underserved
locations

Lockers serve as after-hours pick up locations, making it
more convenient for patrons — first deployment goes
online in Jan 2014

Downtown Reno has a working
locker as of January 2014. |n
May 2015 a locker was ordered
for Verdi library and is due to
arrive October 2015.

Self-registration at OPAC stations will allow patrons to
enter their own information and staff can verify and issue
a card very quickly.

February 2014 Sierra View
library and two other branches
are using this option as a test.
Auto generation of standard
patron barcodes still being
worked on October 2015

Not right vet, but close

Public copiers become public printers for all devices,
solving the problem of low use on public copiers and
allowing for cheaper printing.

Completed May 2014 and
patrons are using it very
successfully




ITEM 5d

Meeting room technology upgrade and standardization
for public and staff use.

Completed June 2014 using
LSTA grant money for Spanish
Springs, Sparks, South Valleys,
Incline Village and Northwest
libraries. They have sound
systems, large screen TVs with
multiple device hookup aptions.
SV and NV

Virtual Branch:

Improve access to and usage of library resources

L]

Test, select, and implement new content management
system (CMS) as part of the County’s Internet Working
Group CMS Subcommittee — May, 2014

Cascade was selected as the
content management system
for the county and library.
Implementation is in process.
Beta and go-Live May 2016

Complete look and feel redesign of library website —
May, 2014
= Dovetail with WC redesign

Consult with KPS3

= Implement responsive designed theme which will
allow users to view the full library website on any
sized screen (smartphone, tablet, laptop/desktop)

»  Updated theme will also ensure cross-browser
compatibility

= Allow patrons to subscribe to RSS feeds to learn
about new catalog materials, news, and events

= Allow patrons to sign up to receive reminders about
library events

= Implement website translator for viewing in Spanish
and other languages

= Implement single search box with options to search
the catalog, e-books, or the website

Project is ongoing. Anticipating
a completion date in January,
2016.

New site design is completed as
of May 2015. Implementation
and integration with county’s
new CMS projected to be
complete by November 2015.

Currently working with
ByWater Solutions to resolve
RSS issues in public catalog.

Decision was made to include a
dedicated Spanish-language
landing page instead of
unreliable whole-site
translation services. Planisto
add landing pages for other
top-spoken languages in
Washoe County (Tagalog,
Mandarin, Russian).




ITEM 5d

e Implement Overdrive APl in Koha to view availability of
e-books and number of holds from within the catalog —
Spring, 2014

Working on this in conjunction
with other catalog
enhancements.

e Implement database APIs in Koha to improve database
use and discovery — Spring, 2014

Taking a different approach by
offering integrated search

results to include databases by
using Ebsco Discovery Service.

e Increase access to Virtual Branch services
* Implement patron self-registration from the OPAC —
February, 2014
= Implement online payment of fines and donations
— have been waiting on the County for 2+ years
" Revise Research Databases pages — May, 2014
® Revise Children’s and Teens pages to feature
useful homework tools including live tutor service
- May, 2014
= Assist patrons at point of need
= (Create database and catalog instructional
tutorials in a variety of formats including
handouts, screen casts, and pathfinders —
May, 2014

®  Online summer reading program —
participants can sign up and log their reading
time at the library website — June, 2014
= Track progress, write reviews
® Online meeting room reservations — allow patrons to
view available meeting and study rooms and to reserve
them online — June, 2014

Online fine payments have
been live since June 2015.
Revision of research database
pages and Children’s and Teen’s
pages concurrent with website
redesign.

Instructional tutorials are on
hold due to lack of staff time to
devote to the project. Also
looking at possible vendor-
provided solutions.

Niche Academy and Free Online
Creation and Editing software
Use Go to Meeting screen
captures

Online Summer Reading
program was live for the first
yearin 2015.

Vendors have been identified
that would allow this
functionality. Will continue to
explore funding options.

Facilitate content creation
= Revise Lifescapes website —~ February, 2014
= Feqture titles on browseable
bookshelves
= Allow readers to add comments
= Allow aguthors to create profiles

Lifescapes content will be fully
integrated into the new
website. Eventually, Lifescapes
titles will be converted to e-
Book formats to allow




ITEM 5d

*  Add e-commerce feature to sell
Lifescapes titles and anthologies
"  Create WCLS micropublishing platform — October,

2014

e add e-books of local authors to our catalog and loan

them to patrons

integration with other digital
collections.

Currently exploring options for
an e-book publishing platform
that would also work to provide
local author e-books.

Use Koha patron request
features to capture and
streamline purchase of popular
materials

Library users discover and learn about current technologies

Training Labs:

e A permanent, stationary lab with regularly
scheduled public computer classes, that
can be used as public Internet stations
when not having training classes, and also
provide a holds pick-up and drop off
station (Senior Center)

SP oldest laptops
ADA stations not used

Remodeling is underway with a 12 seat lab
and large screen TV. The Senior Center Library
has reduced its holdings to popular fiction and
holds pick-ups. The fob can be used by patrons
during regular library hours as public internet
stations. An ADA computer, 2 seff-checks, o
public copier and a small circ desk remain.
Basic Computer classes will begin in January
2016. Funded by the Friends of Washoe
County Library.

e Convert an existing small branch, or create
a new one to just handle training

e 2 Mobile laptop labs with new laptops
used on public wireless only, can be
reserved, or use multiple 4G hotspots for
anywhere deployment of the mobile lab.

As of Jan 2014, the Sparks library has a
Windows 7 laptop lab stationed at their
branch, enabling them to give classes when
they can. Sierra View library has a
Chromebook lab, and gives weekly classes on
using the internet.

e Dual-boot machines to use Windows 7 and
Linux for public Windows and Linux based
classes or offer Windows 10

Chromebooks for public use{checkout)
Qutreach, database training
Rolling out Win 10 for public

e Mobile device lending program
Checkout Nooks and Kindles to patrons

4 pre-loaded Kindles for Teens offered
February 2014, 12 additional Kindles
purchased September 2015 for Adult
circulation, funded by the Friends of Washoe
County Library. Not well used




Public: education or technical training

ITEM Sd

e Expand training on computers (Windows
and Linux), Internet use, email, searching
catalog and databases

Revision of Window 7 curriculum slated for
March 2015. Training on searching the catalog
and databases is targeted for the schools
Need Win 10 curriculum

e Linux public workstations need a printing
solution

Linux public workstations being converted to
Windows 7 due to some extra licenses. Oct
2015 Decided to phase out Linux workstations

e Increased digital content downloading

Magazines

e Download music and movies added to
digital content offerings

e Training classes on Android OS and iPad

Downtown Reno, South Valleys, Spanish
Springs and Senior Center libraries currently
offer “Tech Cafés”, for patrons to get one-on-
one for their mobile devices. A “Tablet
Training” series offered at South Valleys Spring
2015 and Fall of 2015, and Spring 2016.

e Makerspaces

The Makerspace library team has had ongoing
meetings. On August 24th Spanish Springs
Library had a very successful Maker Faire. An
LSTA grant made it possible to offer rotating
“Idea Boxes” where patrons can create.

EZ Proxy - Single login

Replace and Enhance Aging Public Computers:

e Find a way to replace aging public
computers
St using used county computers

Completed by the April 2014 deadline to be
off Win XP. Computers replaced with a
combination of new and used Windows 7
computers. We are still struggling with the
new Windows licensing model.

e Offer tablets and possibly Chrome books
for public in-house use to replace some
Windows workstations

Summer 2014 Spanish Springs and Sierra View
libraries have been experimenting with having
a “tech bar” for the public to try out various
mobile devices.

® (reate public use multimedia workstations

lune 2015 Incline Village has an iMac multi-
media computer for teens




ITEM 5d

that may be a starter Makerspace,
providing photo and video editing

Create Skype public use workstations

Create dedicated teen gaming computers,
with added upgraded video cards

September 2015 Sierra View has Minecraft
SV has coding for kids

Create a teen hacker space

The Library’s Technology Goals and Objectives concerning the

organization:

The Library becomes even more sustainable

Mobile Staff:

Purchase mobile devices for use out in the
stacks

More tablets for staff purchased May 2015
and paid for by the Friends of Washoe County
Library Working on tablet/Bluetooth scanners

Staff uses tablets for answering questions,
finding stuff, checking out to patrons

Spring 2014 Staff currently use tablets on the
public network to do reference and story-
time. Not all sre using the tablets

Staff “sells” our products, (Home Depot/
Mac Store model)

Tablets with 4G connections may give our
outreach programs more connectivity

2015 The Library has purchased 4 Verizon Hot
Spots with 4G wireless connectivity for use at
outreaches with tablets and laptops and for

any other event. They have been used to give
wireless service at the Reno Mini Maker Faire.

Go-To-Meeting or Google Hangout can be
used for virtual meetings and online
collaboration.

We are currently using Go To Meeting for Web
Tech Team, Koha Team and for vendor
presentations.

SharePoint (County purchases newest
version) has many online work and
collaboration options 2014

The County purchased the software in 2014
and as of the fall of 2015, we are still waiting
to test and use S$till waiting May 2016




ITEM 5d

RFID: Investigation with possible multi-year implementation — 2016

RFID Can: Check out items to patrons on
mobile devices, Scan multiple items at self-
checks, and security gates.
RFID Can: Get rid of red bayonets in DVDs
and Music CDs
RFID Can: Handle inventory control using
a wand to record items on the shelves and
will give efficient searching for missing
items and to identify items out of place

2014 gathering information from vendors.
Project was cancelled due to high cost.

2015 project was revived due to decrease in
expected costs. Investigation continuing.
Looking for funding source.

2yroproject vear 1~ tagging

Year 2 gates, self-checks, materials handling
LSTA?

RFID returned materials management
offers the ability to auto separate returned
items by their type, such as a DVD vs. a
book. Decreases staff workload. Phase two
of the RFID project

Koha:

Improve acquisitions module

Several improvements were made in the 3.18
upgrade in July 2015. Working on a
development to streamline ordering with
Baker & Taylor

Give public training on searching

We will be targeting schools Tutarials

Video tutorials on Koha use to be
incorporated into public computer classes

There are plans to make custom videos for our
catalog searches

Formalize improvement suggestions and
training for staff

Need to find a new way to deliver staff
training, using video tutorials, video
cameras

Wheo does this?

Catalog clean up, Marcive, or using Koha
on-board tools

Clean-up underway using Koha tools. Will
consider Marcive clean up at 2 later time

Employ RDA for cataloging, giving end user
better searching

)

§

Responsive design for the public catalog,
scaling to fit any mobile device

Oct 2014 This ability to scale for any maobile
device came with our Koha upgrade October

Koha database, some staff learn MYSQL to
be able to create new reports

Systems staff member working on new
reports. May 2015 Shawn




More Open Source Software:

ITEM 5d

® nvestigate Libki (open source) and other
vendors as a possible replacement for
Envisionware to enable time management
for operating systems other than just
Windows

Libki does not manage patron printing and we
have since added another Envisionware piece
of software for printing Still a possibility as
Envisonware modules costs soar,

e Improve wireless printing by testing Paper
Cut that will manage printing across all
operating systems including mobile devices

May 2014 proved not to be possible with this
software. Dec 2014 Purchased wireless
printing software from Envisionware using
Friends of Washoe County Library Funds
Expensive

e [nvestigate creating our own security gates
-2017

Mo

e [ook at CamCage for making video
tutorials, desktop video capture

Yes and others

e Use Mantis (open source) to track and
manage Systems work requests

June 2014 Systems began using Request
Tracker, which was provided by the County.

Wyse Thin Clients:

e |nvestigate using thin clients as circulation
workstations with central server
management

Testing Raspberry Pi, small appliance for self-
check next gen- Spring 2015. Does not support
printing. Testing another “bare bones” mini PC
October 2015Will use used 750 comps.

e Use thin clients as PACs (Public Access
Catalogs), informational screen savers with
central server management

Used repurposed Dell 745s included in
Envisionware for updating software and
slideshows centrally-Spring 2015

e Find a solution for printing from PACs

Can do this via Envisionware-Spring 2015

Network Improvements:

e Create a staff wireless network in larger
branches for mobile devices (8 branches
have Charter public wireless)

Completed at all 8 branches using Charter
broadband Spring 2015

e Test using 4G mobile network for

September 2015 the Library has a total of 5




ITEM 5d

emergency and outreach use (purchase
more?)

Verizon Hot Spots to provide wireless internet
service out in the field. The devices have
proved to be very useful and may be used in
emergency situations by other county
departments.

e  Work with Technology Services to improve
our connection to the data center

e Need a proxy server solution to prevent
illegal downloading by patrons using our
wireless service

September 2014 — May 2015 The 8 larger
branches using Charter for internet service
were upgraded to Stonegate firewalls that
prevent illegal downloading.

e [ncline Charter build out to the branch
approx. $50,000?

Charter internet install completed in Dec 2014
for $12,000 with funding provided by the
Friends of Washoe County Library Duncan
Traner

e Need a library network map to better
troubleshoot problems

Systems staff still awaiting Stonegate firewall
training for network troubleshooting

e North Valleys needs a network solution
(partner with others for a Charter build
out) or move to a better, County-owned
location

Charter internet install will be completed by
Dec 2014 for $5,200 with funding provided by
the Friends of Washoe County Library

Collaboration:

e Join local group, test products. Reno
Bridgewire

e Continue pushing ITOSC (Information
Technology Open Source Committee)
county open source group

e (Collaborate with Senior Services

Senior Center Library will house a permanent
12 seat lab where seniors can learn computer
skills on an ongoing weekly basis. Completion
Nov/Dec 2015

Library staff enhances current technical skills and learn new ones

Staff Enhanced Skills:

e Training on basic computer skills (a high
priority in light of people leaving and skills
lost)

Lynda.com purchased in the summer of 2015
gives library staff on demand computer
training

10




ITEM 5d

e Koha searching, purchased database Ebsco Discovery is still under configuration
searching

e Downloading and troubleshooting digital 2014 Library staff has been working on this as
books a goal for this year.

e Training on use of mobile devices Ongoing 2015

e Staff tutorials on SharePoint Delayed

® Staff collaborative work space, links for Delayed

reference using “SharePoint”

e Use staff technology competencies for Meetings with supervisors have been
baseline training conducted by the assistant director 2015

e Train all staff to have more technology
skills (formerly Wizards)

e We need another DCAS (or other technical

position)

e We need a librarian position devoted to
training

Glossary of terms

4G Mobile Network — fourth generation mobile phone network

APl — Application Program Interface, specifies how some software components should interact

with each other

BridgeWire — Bridgewire is a member-funded makerspace/hackerspace workshop located in
Sparks, NV.

CamCage — Video system

Hot Spot — Verizon mobile internet 4 G service, using a small chargeable device

KPS3 - Vendor hired by the county to create new website

Libki — Open source time management system for public computers

OPAC - Online Public Access Catalog

Open source software - Collaborative software with free source code, freely available for use

and modification

OverDrive — Vendor providing downloadable audio and eBook content

Paper Cut — Print management software

SharePoint — Microsoft’s web-based intranet content management software

Prepared by Nancy Keener — Systems Librarian and John Andrews — Internet Librarian
December 2013

Updated October 2014

Updated May 2015

Updated October 2015

11




ITEM 5e

TO: Washoe County Library Board

FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Approval of Library CIP/Budget Requests to Washoe County
DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: Washoe County Library System submits Capital Improvement Projects
Requests to the county on an annual basis. Last year, we submitted for a new North
Valleys Library (510 million). This year, we are still requested a new North Valleys Library
and a match for the Tacchino Trust for Downtown Reno, Northwest, and Sparks Library
(5600,000)

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: Approve CIP Requests to Washoe County.




ITEM 6a

Washoe County Library System
Monthly Report

January 2017

Gather Explore

Friends of Washoe County Library

Friends Booksale Feb 4-Feb 12
(Poetry Themed)

FWCL volunteers gave 10,512
hours!

Next Meeting March 1 @4:30pm
Next Booksale April 1-9




Programs

Branches

Downtown Reno
HRPS: Reno's Mid-Century Modern
Properties (Library included)(90
attendees)

Northwest
ME2Lab
Bob Stapp USAID slide show on
Afghanistan

South Valleys
STEAM Aeronautics: lets, PLans,

Shuttles by Experimental Aircraft
Association

Exhibit: National Parks, Art Reception
January 14

Spanish Springs
Fourth Annual Young Writer's
Workshop

Programs

System-wide

January is National Radon Action
Maonth
Nevada Radon Education Program of
University of Nevada Cooperative
Extension (UNCE) offers an
informational presentation and free
radon test kits:

Northwest Reno Liby

wrarvy (Feb
Historic Reno Preservations Society
(HRPS) presents: Sharon Honig-Bear on
Reno’s Mid-Century Properties
January 29 Downtown Reno (90)

2/15/2017



2/15/2017

Collection Development

RFID Program Planning Begins

Vendor, Bibliotheca, has begun

working with project leads

Currently working on test

environment with South Valleys

being lead

All items scheduled to be tagged by

June 30t

Gates and equipment installed by

December 31* Keep your library
Awaiting word on Automated moving faster.
Materials Handler Grant ($96,000)

Washoe County Library in the News

1,000 Books Before Reno News and
Kindergarten (KOLO8) N gl Reviews: Washoe
Sierra Sun: Tahoe- | T County Library
Truckee Lib Loop: Start ' 0w s Promoting 1,000

the new year off right ' : 1! ‘- : Books Before

at the local library Kindergarte
n

Sierra Sun: Tahoe-
Truckee Lib Loop:
Combine art and
creativity at the library




2/15/2017

Outreach

Project Homeless: engaged 250 people,
issued 19 library cards

South Valleys: Sensory Storytime at Marvin
Picollo Elementary

Parent University at Narth Valleys Library

Desert Heights Elementary School visit
from North Valleys

Nevada Museum of Art Second Saturday

Operational

Belarus Librarians Visit Downtown
Reno Library
Vacancy at Incline Village Library
Storytime at Nevada Museum of Art
North Valleys Open House
New Zone Service Model North
Valleys
Increase in operational questions
More Space tor Storytime at North
Valleys
STEAM Programs
Self-Service Coffee Java Lounge at
Spanish Springs




2/15/2017

Ongoing Issues

Mental Health Challenges at
Downtown Reno Library

Incline Village closures due to
blizzards, avalanches, and snow
removal issues

Snow Removal

Budget Requests

Capital Improvement
Projects:

North Valleys Library:
$10 million
Tacchino Trust Match:
$600,000
Collection Development:
$260,000

Technology Services:
$120,000




2/15/2017

Upcoming
Operational/Promotional Upcoming Programs

February In-Service Day focus on Tahoe Talks: Civil Rights

Customer Service You Can’t Eat Freedom: Struggles for
Social Justice After the Civil Rights

T . Movement by UNR Professor of African
Hapiicipationi(Repi2g 2y American History Greta de Jong

30 Million Word Deficit Display Saturday, February 4, 1pm @ the Northwest Reno
will officially end its system-wide Library ~ 35 in attendance

tour at the FWCL April Book Sale Saturday, February 11, 3pm @ the Sparks Library
WCSD Parent University Family Wednesday, February 15, 6:30pm @ the Incline

Village Library
Access Day (Feb 25
v ) Sunday, February 19, 2pm @ the Downtown

Reno Library

Nevada Reading Week

Helene Berr Exhibit @ Northwest Library

March 1%t to April 30t S
March 9t" Opening Reception @6pm B

March 11t History of the Jews in France under the
Vichy Regime (For Teachers and Educators all day
workshop)

March 22"¢ Origami Peace Cranes

April 1** From Hollywood to Nuremberg: John Ford, AR

Samuel Fuller, and George Stevens: Screening of Film Le Journal

with discussion with filmmaker «Heélene
April 5" Authors Leon Malmed & Julie Oversloot - Berr
April 22" Book Discusion for The Journal of Helen .

Berr, Elie Wisel’s Night, and Diary of Anne Frank

April 24 Movie Marathon for Holocaust Remembrance

Day




2/15/2017

A N SOV . I\
¢ b 4 . el Wl o

www.washoecountylibrary.us

Thank you!

Connect Gather Explore




ITEM 6b

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director
RE: Tacchino Trust Update

DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: The Tacchino Trust requests regular updates to ensure the Trust schedule
is being complied with and the Library Board of Trustees agreed upon regular updates on
the status of expenditures out of the Tacchino Trust bequeathment to the Washoe
County Library System. The Library System decided ta include the Tacchino Trust
Updates as a monthly update provided with the Library Board of Trustee meetings.

There were no expenditures from Tacchino Trust funds for the month of January 2017

Update: We have requested matching funds through the Capital Improvement Project
process with Washoe County. We are beginning to implement fundraising plans for the
match. We are also awaiting the end of the NV Legislative Session to determine grant
opportunities.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: No motion is needed, this is a monthly
update on the Tacchino Trust progress.




ITEM 6¢

Sparks Library Highlights 2016

We were able to purchase 4 lounge chairs with the generous donation from the Friends of Washoe
County Library Second Century endowment. Two are in the Nevada section making this cozy hang out
spot.

The other two are in the freshly painted teen zone.
With the help of facilities by way of the paint shop, we refreshed the Teen zone this year.

Sparks Staff and some patrons donated items for a mitten tree. Popular items included shoelaces,
mittens, scarves, socks, hats and individual trail mix packets. We also put children’s books under the
tree to be taken.

October Spell Book Craft:

Using donated books and a few basic craft supplies, families made spell books. Pictures of animal eyes
are enhanced with a cabochon. We were pleased to have the Community to Aid Abused Women bring a
group of women and children for the craft. With the help of the Internet Services Librarian, we had step
by step instructions posted on the website and Facebook in case people wanted to do it at home.

1000 Books before Kindergarten

To promote 1000 books before kindergarten during story time a display of 365 books was set up to give
parents a visual of how achievable the goal is over 3 years. By providing a second story time, one staff
was able to talk to parents and get them signed up while the children were occupied. From all the
children who signed up for the challenge, these three young men won a T-shirt.

Santa and his elf handed out candy canes and helped take photos after story time in December. Craft
time keeps them busy while they are waiting to see Santa. We were pleased to have a new volunteer for
Santa this year.

The magnetic wall in the STEAM center continues to be popular. We offer homework help, some
directed activities and free activities. We have at least one family that uses the center as a visitation
area. It's a fabulous gathering place for children and families. Homeschool groups use it as well.

October also brought Spellbinders back with close-up magic. Always popular with the children and
adults. We love the way they promote early literacy during their shows.

Diversity in Action in April featured crafts in the STEAM center, Japanese lkebana flower arrangements,
and guest story tellers all reading the three little pigs in different languages. It was a great way to
demonstrate that languages often have words in common, and the repetitiveness of the story let the
children anticipate words through context.

During the last week of Winter Break, The Amazing Race came to Sparks. Teams competed during the
day with roadblocks, detours and challenges designed to explore the library and it’s resources. Several
teams competed at different times during the day (there was a time penalty for running in the library)
and a winning team was awarded donated movie tickets. The activity was set up in such a way that it
can be easily duplicated with very little staff time in the future.



ITEM 6¢

Studio 775 had several maker boxes through the space, with Making Music and the Tinker Box being the
most popular. We look forward to additional activities this year.

The Friends of Washoe County Library joined staff for an outreach with the Galaxy Theaters for the
showing of “The Jungle Book”. The library received a small proceed which was appreciated!

Programs with animals are always favorites with families. We enjoy these immensely.

Thank you.



ITEM 6¢C

2/10/2017

Sparks Library Highlights

2016

Second Century Endowment expenditure




2/10/2017

Teen Zone Refresh
Before

Teen Zone Refresh
After




2/10/2017

Mitten Tree

October Spell Book Craft




2/10/2017

1000 Books before Kindergarten

1000 Bools

w—— At

$ 49 °




2/10/2017

Spellbinders




2/10/2017

DIA: Diversity In Action

The Amazing Race: Sparks Library Edition

e

2
&
kil

The Amazing Race:

Sparks Library Edition




2/10/2017

Studio 775
Makerspace

Making Music

Unique Outreach

Partnered with Galaxy
Theaters for a showing of
“The Jungle Book”

Washoe County
Library System

e rashoocounty

[ Sl




2/10/2017

So you want a pet snake

Thank you!

SPARKS LIBRARY

WASHOLE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM

i

1 ———

=




ITEM 6d

TO: Washoe County Library Board

FROM: Beate Weinert, Programs and Community Collaborations, and
Nancy Keener, Systems Librarian

RE: Overview of the Longstanding Partnership Between the
Washoe County Library System and the Washoe County School
District

DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: Upon request from the Library Board of Trustees, following is an overview
of the longstanding partnership between the Washoe County Library System (WCLS) and
the various entities throughout the Washoe County School District (WCSD), which are in
direct support of the following WCLS as well as Washoe County (WC) Strategic
Objectives:

WCLS: Reaching more people through alternative methods of service delivery
Supporting the County Objective: Safe, secure and healthy communities

WCLS: Delivering resources and services that meet individual and community needs
Supporting the County Objective: Economic development and diversification

WCLS: Foster open communication between the community and the Library
Supporting the County Objective: Public participation & open, transparent
communication

As their tagline boasts, WCSD strives toward Every Child, By Name and Face, to
Graduation. In addition, WCSD’s Mission is To create an education system where all
students achieve academic success, develop personal and civic responsibility, and
achieve college and career-readiness for the 21st century, both of which align with
WCLS’s Mission To connect people with information, ideas and experiences to support
an enriched and engaged community, one person at a time. As is recognized, public
libraries support academic and personal achievement throughout an individual’s life.
Thus, the collaborative relationship between WCLS and the various entities throughout
the school district support WCSD Strategic Plan Goal 3: To engage family and community
members in strong relationships and provide meaningful opportunities to increase their
educational expertise, trust, and to share responsibility for student success. For an
overview of Envision WCSD 2020, please see attached document.




ITEM 6d

As highlighted in the aligning Missions and Strategic Objectives of both organizations,
WCLS has not only partnered with WCSD for numerous years in a variety of capacities,
but has also directly enriched students, their families, as well as our district colleagues
with the following FREE opportunities throughout our greater Washoe County
communities:

e Early Literacy—Toddler Times, Story Times, Paws 2 Read, Tumblebooks, Head Start
classroom visits followed by WCLS informational presentations to parents and caregivers
* K-12 Literacy—All age Summer Reading Program; the now expended Striving Readers
Grant [which allowed for the expansion of Parent University/WCLS workshops, public
library tours for the entire family, and added the school-wide card-carrying project (Kiss
the Pig)],—which paved the path for the 1st Grade Card Carrying Initiative in response to
the Statewide Read by 3 Initiative; * Tumblebooks

i. *New and improved TumbleBooks: Popular among educators and students,
WCLS provides access from all WCSD schools without the need to provide
authentication, and includes access for teachers to a wide range of curriculum support
materials that help educators better use TumbleBooks in the classroom. Additionally,
this program gives WCLS and WCSD users more content, including resources for upper
grades.
e Curriculum support—materials in a variety of formats, BrainFuse online
tutoring/homework help, lynda.com, research databases including Learning Express,
Mango/Little Pim, and online encyclopedias and periodicals
¢ Arts, Cultural and Educational programming experiences
* Places to gather, create, invent and learn at various library makerspaces, known as
Studio775
e Exploration of new technologies, new skills and new experiences through interactive
and hands-on STEAM activities
* Assistance to parents—topical library materials; Parent University (presentations as
well as serving as venues)
* Professional development for teachers and school librarians

o Lynda.com online video training

o Multiple presentations throughout the school year to K-12 Library Services
keeping school librarians abreast of WCLS resources and activities. Please see
attached WCSD infographic highlighting the duties of a school librarian, with
emphasis on the following: Collaborate with school staff, library community,
Washoe County Library System

o  WHCLS is well represented on the NV Reading Week Committee as well as at the
annual Conference, providing workshops in addition to a library information
booth

o  WCLS welcomes any and all opportunities to present workshops to Professional
Learning Community Sessions (PLC’s), Saturday Cafés, conferences, faculty and
administrative meetings

* Partnership libraries at Duncan Elementary, Verdi Elementary, Gerlach K-12




ITEM 6d

As demonstrated, a primary focus for WCLS is to strengthen relations through a focused
engagement with our K-12 school districts, inclusive of ALL students and learners from
pre-kindergarten through graduation. WCLS actively seeks opportunities to visit schools
to share stories and public library information, resources, and edutainment. Library
representatives welcome invitations to multiple classroom presentations for any age,
including but not limited to supporting the 1st-grade initiative; Kinder Fairs; Literacy
Nights; Family Engagement Events; Morning Mugs/Second Cup parent gatherings; PTA
meetings; Science Nights; Career Events; Summer Activities Fairs; Reading Weeks; Back
to School Nights and more.

Administratively, WCLS staff fosters ongoing dialogue with Kindra Fox, Linda Mitchell,
Holly Esposito, Maria Fernandez and D’Lisa Crain, our school district colleagues in
Curriculum and Instruction, Library Services, and Family-School Partnerships/Council on
Family Engagement (Parent University) respectively, to reinforce the WCSD-WCLS
relationship. Furthermore, WCLS welcomes another invitation to present to the WCSD
Board of Trustees, which last transpired in January 2016.

In closing, these on-going efforts in striving for more equitable public library access have
culminated in WCLS and WCSD formalizing this collaborative partnership with a Memo of
Understanding (please see attached document), signed by both organizations in
November 2016, allowing for the district-wide Card Carrying Initiative to begin with pre-
registration for the upcoming 2017-2018 school year. Through WCSD’s on-line Infinite
Campus registration, every student throughout the district will be offered the
opportunity to get a WC Library Card. Systems Librarian, Nancy Keener and her
counterparts at WCSD along with their respective Information Technology gurus are
feverishly working out the details and challenges to successfully activate every child
within the district to offer access to a Washoe County Library card so all students are
provided the opportunity to Connect Gather Explore at their local libraries.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: This agenda item is informational in nature
and does not require a motion.




Strategic Plan / Home

f Washoe County School District
Every Chiid, By Name And Face, Yo Graduatian ™

About Us Schools Community Students and Parents Departments

STRATEGIC PLAN

Envision WCSD 2020

Vision

As a courageous, innovative leader in education, Washoe Gounty
School District (WCSD) will be one of the nation’s top performing
school districts, graduating all students college- and highty-skilled
career ready.

Mission

To create an education system where all students achieve
academic success, develop personal and civic responsibility, and
achieve college and career-readiness for lhe 21st century.

Core Beliefs
We believe: Plan Estratéqgico

All students can leam and be successful.

The achievement gap can be eliminated by ensuring every student is challenged to leamn at or above grade
level.

Effective teachers and principals, dedicated support staff, rigorous curriculum, culturally responsive praclices,
measurable outcomes, timely interventions, ongoing monitoring and assessment, collaboralion, professional
development, and a culture of continuous improvement ensures classroom success for all students.

We will achieve superior performance through clear goals that set high expectations and standards for all
students and employees.

Student academic success and character building requires family, student, school, and community
engagement.

Leadership and passion, together with accountability and transparency, are keys to reform and success.

A strong education systemn ensures the well-being of a community.

Goal 1
To ensure annual student academic growth through a system of curriculum, instruction, and assessment that is
aligned, rigorous, and refevant. Instruction will be designed to meet the needs of every child in our diverse student

population. More...
Goal 2

To develop and retain highly effective personnel who are driven to support students and their academic success as
well as the success of the District. WCSD will accomplish this goal through recruitment, selection, professional
development, and accountability. More...

Goal 3
To engage family and community members in strong partnerships and provide meaningful opportunities to increase
their educational expertise and trust, and to share responsibility for student success. More...

Goal 4

To establish a system that is effective, efficient, transparent, and accountable by using meaningful structures and

processes. More..,
Goal 5

To ensure our schools are safe, secure, supportive, and welcoming environments where students and staff are able
to succeed academically and professionally at the highest possible levels. More...

http://www.washoeschools.net/domain/633

DISTRICT HOME

Trustees

Careers

ITEM 6d

h»

2/13/2017



Washoe County School District ITEM 6d
School Librarians

At wikly fusadd s
T R

s w1 docat

Hisaaiz gy

Librarians are here to;

TEM, gani
forshilps, (il Ko, anin

convosabon, ressych, of
walch U dnbwe In!lumnqtmm A boted ol
fiool, A crganzalion, & countny, thio world

= Waild | eaching
%?,813;? ] . uﬁm".’.‘é
searches In

2016

searclies tur the

Benefits of a trained Librarian:

"'.':'1.:".,,,,

h".-'}{ M B

oA .u.......u.-.. |._.;.l|.;._.a
#1 44

v e L oy
Pckas ol Miirte, s " TR
e ECE TG A mehion o " - Ry
L) gewd oaM =ty Uy f [ P el Qirvsicgw) )]
t ] " - 0 i

" :
mccik] WY imbing
i o ey ek b
Inaswidon gy

v,
Aoty Shaw el
Retuahy | cadics oF e Pr)

<y sy LA M.Hﬂup—qg:ﬂ'
F A Dl T

P Piktochort

e b e )



ITEM 6d

DATA SHARING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY
SYSTEM

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("Agreement") is made and entered
into this [insert date] by and between the WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
("WCSD"), and the WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM (“WCLS”), for the
sharing of student data subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. PURPOSE AND LEGAL AUTHORITY

The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the overarching confidentiality
requirements and treatment of data shared with the WCLS and to enable the WCSD to share
confidential student directory information for the purpose of issuing WCLS library cards to
WCSD students. This data sharing agreement is authorized for such purposes by, is subject to,
and shall be construed in a manner consistent with relevant federal and Nevada state laws and
regulations regarding data privacy and confidentiality, including but not limited to CFR Title 34,
Part 99 and Title 45, Subtitle A, Subchapter A, Part 46, and others as appropriate for the Parties’
official duties.

2. AUTHORIZED USERS

Only authorized users of WCSD and WCLS shall have access to shared data. WCSD
reserves the right to limit the number of authorized users to the number of authorized users that it
determines is necessary to fulfill the data sharing objective, which each party acknowledges must
be for legitimate educational purposes only. WCLS will designate and identify the contact person
responsible for receiving the confidential information. WCLS acknowledges that the WCSD
will expect the WCLS to establish methods of using shared data that minimize the number of
persons having remote or other access (for allowing one person in a workgroup or department
access rather than permitting access to the entire department or workgroup if unnecessary).

All authorized users shall be required to be trained in and adhere to relevant federal and
Nevada state laws and regulations regarding data privacy and confidentiality, including but not
limited to CFR Title 34, Part 99 and Title 45, Subtitle A, Subchapter A, Part 46, and others as
appropriate for the Parties’ official duties. WCLS shall also be responsible for promptly
notifying WCSD whenever an authorized user no longer requires access to shared data and when
new persons become authorized users. Use of an authorized uset's access to shared data by
another of WCLS’ employees who do not have a legitimate educational interest in the student
data or by any other person is prohibited and shall be grounds for the immediate termination of
this Agreement.

Page1of4



ITEM 6d

3. USE OF SHARED DATA

Upon parent approval through the Infinite Campus registration system, the following
student information will be shared with the WLCS for the purpose of issuing WCLS library
cards to WCSD students:

e Student ID
Student Name
Date of Birth
Mailing Address, City, State, Zip
Home phone
Email address
Parent or Guardian name

WCLS agrees that it will use personally identifiable information from education records
only to meet the purpose of issuing library cards. Under no circumstances will individually-
identifiable data be shared with entities outside WCLS. All identifiable data will be physically
and virtually protected from breaches by way of physically securing the servers on which the
data resides and utilizing technologies such as encryption and firewalls. WCLS will perform
internal privacy audits and maintain compliance with all federal and state regulations regarding
privacy, including but not limited to The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA), The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), the Children's Online
Privacy Protection Rule ("COPPA"), and Nevada Revised Statute 392.029. WCLS shall not use
the shared data in any manner not permitted by appropriate governing federal and state
regulations. Access to the information received by the WCLS pursuant to this agreement shall be
limited to those with a need to access it for the specific purposes detailed in the specific data
sharing agreements.

4. WARRANTY AND INDEMNIFICATION

WCLS represents and warrants that, in receiving data, such data shall be used solely for
purposes authorized by law and described in this agreement. WCLS acknowledges that they
agree to not use shared data for any other purpose.

In providing the shared data each Party makes no representations or warranties of any
kind regarding said data, including specifically but not by way of limitation, any warranty of
fitness for the other’s use for any purpose, or any warranty as to the quality or correctness of the
shared data. Each Party shall indemnify and hold harmless the other against any suits, claims,
actions, complaints or liability of any kind, including legal costs, which relate to the other Party’s
use of or reliance on shared data.

S. CONFIDENTIALITY SAFEGUARDS
Any shared data is confidential pursuant to appropriate state and federal regulations,

including but not limited to Nevada Revised Statute 392.029, and all confidentiality requirements
thereby required are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement.

Page 2 0f 4



ITEM 6d

The WCLS agrees to establish appropriate administrative, technical and physical
safeguards to safeguard the confidentiality of the shared data supplied by the WCSD and to
prevent unauthorized use of or access to it. Only authorized users shall be allowed access to the
shared data, and their access shall only be for the purposes authorized by law and described in
this agreement.

WCLS agrees to store all shared data in a place that is physically secure from access by
unauthorized persons. Additionally, WCLS agrees to store and process shared data supplied in an
electronic format, such as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons
cannot obtain the data by any means. WCLS shall undertake precautions to ensure that only
authorized personnel are given access to shared data stored in computer systems. If the data is
shared via access to a computer data base, WCLS agrees not to store or allow its employees to
store any confidential information received from the other Party on any portable storage media or
peripheral device (e.g., laptops, thumb drives, hard drives, etc.) or to print out any shared data
except to the extent that printed data is essential to the authorized use of shared data.

WCLS shall instruct all personnel having access to shared data about the confidentiality
and security requirements affecting the shared data and shall ensure that they adhere to those
requirements and procedures required under the terms of this Agreement.

WCLS shall be responsible and liable for ensuring that the confidentiality of shared data
received is maintained as required under both federal and state laws, and shall indemnify and
hold harmless the WCSD against any suits, claims, actions, complaints, liability of any kind, or
legal costs, related to or arising from any breach of the confidentiality of shared data or the
misuse of shared data. Under no circumstances shall shared data be used for any type of
solicitation without the express written approval of the WCSD for that specific purpose.

WCLS agrees to fully and promptly report to the WCSD any infraction or violation of the
confidentiality or security requirements set forth in this Agreement, and agrees to take
appropriate disciplinary action against anyone found to have violated the terms of this
Agreement or applicable federal or state law.

6. ADMINISTRATIVE TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be in effect as of the date the agreement is fully executed and shall
renew automatically unless otherwise modified. All Parties are signatory to this agreement when
signing. Any party signatory to this agreement may terminate participation upon thirty days’
written notice to all other signed parties to the Agreement. All provisions of this Agreement
concerning confidentiality and restrictions on data use shall survive the expiration of this
Agreement.

Page 30of4



ITEM 6d

7. ACKNOWLDEGEMENT
By this Agreement, the WCLS acknowledge that all personnel who will have access to
shared data have been instructed about the confidentiality requirements of this Agreement, that

they will adhere to these confidentiality requirements and procedures, and hereby agrees to
report any infraction of these requirements fully and promptly.

THUS DONE AND SIGNED on the date(s) shown below.

WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT,
a political subdivision of the State of Nevada

BY:

Traci Davis, Superintendent

Dated:

WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM,

BY:

Jeff Scott, Library Director

Dated:

Page 40of4



ITEM 6e

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director
RE: Update on Strategic Communication Plan Proposal

DATE: February 22, 2017

Background: Strategic Communication Plan Overview

¢ Plan created by students from UNR Reynolds School of Journalism and presented to
the Board February 2016.

* Intent of the plan is to target UNR students and up-and-coming business leaders and
entrepreneurs.

* Expected outcomes include attendance at events geared toward target audiences and
increase library card registration and online resource usage by members of the target
audiences.

¢ Strategies include targeted social media marketing, online advertising, special events,
and local partnerships to incentivize library use.

¢ Also recommended are revisions to library logo and branding.

e WHCLS was given the opportunity to use journalism students as interns to assist with
implementation of the plan.

Strategic Communication Plan Progress to date

e Targeted Facebook ads promoting the North Valleys Library renovation fundraiser
and the Give the Gift of Reading campaign

* Good ROI: $50 spent on targeted advertising immediately resulted in an additional
$175 in donations and $500 over the remainder of the campaign for a 900% return on
the initial advertising investment. Additionally, the message was delivered to over
10,000 local facebook users and engaged over 600 (a more typical post reaches ~500 and
engages fewer than 50).

e One intern was selected for Summer 2016 and assisted with creating a collection of
licensed images for use by staff in marketing efforts.

e The Library had no applicants for the intern position in Fall 2016 but will be working
to recruit an intern for Fall 2017 to assist with continued implementation.

¢ Social media engagement




ITEM 6e

Strategic Communication Plan: Next Steps

* Currently launching an Instagram ad-hoc team to expand social media presence to
Instagram, which is more popular among younger target audiences.

* Development Officer to work with the Friends of Washoe County Library to identify
and recruit businesses for strategic partnerships.

e Library is working to recruit a journalism student to work as an intern to complete
these next steps in Fall 2017.

* Beginning of conversation surrounding changes to library logo and branding.

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: No motion is needed. This report is an
update on the WCLS Marketing and Communication Plan.




TO:
FROM:
RE:
DATE:

Library Board of Trustees
Debi Stears, Resources Librarian
Report on Collection Trends

February 22, 2017

There is no written material on this item.
A presentation will be done at the meeting

ITEM 6f




ITEM 6g

%65 199¥8E°e $ Sov‘9L8'Y $ 990°192°8 $ %65
%58 SL6VL $ LvLeh $ 98£°96Y $ %9S
%65 095°L56 $ ey Sre'L $ 966°962°C $ %09
%LS 981°865°Z $ 861'601°C $ ¥89°L9¥°S $ %65

% IONVIVE FUNLIONIdX3 135ang %
UVIA HOonRid

Lye'ore'e $ 825v9v'S $ S.2°0LE°6 $
szg'cle $ sie'esy $ ovL'Ls8 $
LEL LT L $ 09V°L6L°L $ 16L°c00°c $
1690922 $ £52°681°C $ yrv'osy's $

JONVIVE FANLIANILX3 1395dng

2102 /9102 A/d

aNN4 TVI3INTO

dviA LNJHAND

140d38 NOSRIVAINOD FAUNLIANIdXI ATHLNOW INIWLUVdAIQ

WILSAS AYVHEIT ALNNOD JOHSYM

Tviol

AVLNO TV1IdVD
S3ANddNS 2 SAJIAN3AS
S1li43aN3g IIA0TdINT

SIOVMWSIANIVIVS

JILIL

L1-9°d4-8



ITEM 6g

%9Y 906°2ev°L $ Lev'vez'y $ 166°199°C $ %19 956°0v6 $ 0L6°187°L $ 998°zeZY'e $ Fviol
- $ AV1LNO TW1IdVO
%S 112'82s $ z1L'cz9 $ €ZYestt $ %¥9 £00°26¢ $ 009°LLL $ €09°€0L°L $ S31TddNS ? SIVNAYIS
%6¢ 89¢°0LC $ 8z6'v.L $ 962y $ %65 9/9°Z8) $ 865°292 $ | rAl 4 $ S1I4dN39 IIA0TdNI
%0 12v'8e9 $ Ls8‘sey $ 81Z°790°L $ %8S 112'99¢ $ (AFEA $ 686898 $ SIOVMWSIRIVIVS
% JONVIvE FANLIANIIX3 139ang % JO0NV1ve ANLIANIdXT 139ang ERITNS
UVIA UORNd AVIA INFHAHND

L10Z /9L0e A/d L1-g°4-8
aNNd NOISNVdX3 / 1-OM

1380434 NOSIHVdINOD FANLIONAdXE ATHLNOW LNJWL¥VdIAA

W3LSAS AdVddlT ALNNOD JOHSYM



GIFT FUND BALANCE AS OF JANUARY 31, 2017 ITEM 6
DESIGNATED AVAILABLE
BRANCH TOTAL RESTRICTED USE GENERAL
CHILDREN'S COORDINATOR| | $ 10,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 9,000.00
DOWNTOWN RENO i $ 17,729.87 $ 6,863.11 $ 10,866.76
DUNCAN / TRANER $ 7,370.09 JIE 7,093.40 | | § 276.69
GERLACH $ 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ -
INCLINE $ 9,186.13 | $ 3879.63 | |$ 5,306.50
INTERNET $ - $ - I $ "
NORTHWEST $ 14,394.28 $ 795.63 $ 13,598.65 |
NORTH VALLEYS $ 2,667.60 $ 2,600.85 $ 66.75
SENIOR CENTER $ . $ - $ -
SIERRA VIEW $ 9,856.35 $ 1,225.51 $ 8,630.84
SOUTH VALLEYS $ 11,096.77 $ 1,997.27 | $ 9,099.50
SPANISH SPRINGS $ 23,474.74 $ 2,829.55 | $ 20,645.19
SPARKS $  21,235.90 $ 23.23 $ 21,212.67
[SYSTEMS OFFICE $ 53,516.40 $ 53,379.96 $ 136.44
SYSTEMWIDE $ 640,034.07 $ 639,416.86 $ 617.21
SYSTEMWIDE INTEREST $ 64,816.27 $ - $ 64,816.27
[ TECHNICAL SERVICES $ 106,008.96 $ 105,947.85 $ 61.11
VERDI $ 2,393.48 $ - $ 2,393.48
TOTALS: 3 994,280.91 $ 827,552.85 $ 166,728.06




ITEM 6h

& i T _ - | R D SINOY 100y puE a1ignd 410q SI031J81 UOB|IBD
= = —— _ T == i _ i [ | Ajuo sinoy oljand 19o131 IDISA B JoUBIL UBOUNG
"QILTTHU0D SI HOLMD BIUNAWOD TN SLNOHOTHD ¥OS VN SLOTTSIH HINVAL NYONNG 310N T SINO3OBUD BUIZEBEL *S4O0GOIPNE ‘$%00G3 SSpNIoUt Uouelg [ENSIq (S10N
_ — e
zgz'z o [ro8 [o am lo M _o | YoBaINO UOHBJSIUILIDY
| | | | | | |
68y 001 z18°L SLL Ll £l 44 14 LLL'6E  |29S'C |¥90‘S 8G. Glv'L Ll j 4534 19 :leloL
o |0 0 10 o 0 10 0 1€2 0 L 0o e o L "o PIsA
w9 [ssl |0 o e e 0 0 gev'’e  [l9¥  [ssv |6z 951 0z 5 L Syieds
ove'L  |vL Jesr Sl J¥7 e g L Ises'® |sse [0k |eel 29¢ v 2L ~|zv | sbuuds usweds
LEp I s 0 . L z 1o Iseos [z16 |609°L 661 0z |9z 00} [ | skeneaunos|
L2 T I [ T s I les’c  |ove  |z62'L |09 lee  |og lez L weneusis
0 o Jo Jo o 0 L 0 Jo o 66 To o o 6¢ 0 | ewepuowes
0 0 4] 0 |0 0 0 0 | wo@,.rl. 86 1o 1Sl £8 VA . (5 13 _ ousy
9L |9 0 10 v - ]l o 0 G60°L 829 .wov,.r LLL 9/l e 95 |8 _ 1SaMyLIoN
889 00z o o L 3 5 0 Z1se [voe |vee 9 Vel (43 3 | skeren unon
76 |0 8L |ow 8 0 Il z 62LC |86 €20 [37 08 6 o ¥ o euppul
1 Yorsn
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 612 0 0 0 l 0 0 0 ~ Jsuel]juesung
youeuq |
HOVIALNO
ata yinoA # ata Nnpe # ala ynoA # alA Inpe # aLi ynoA # aLa nnpe # ata yinoA # aLa Hnpe # ISNYND0Yd
wino unpy uinoA unpy yIno unpy unoA unpy
2JuepuallY UdeaNNQ yoseanng 40 # eauepuayy weiBoiy id jo# i -
65Ty |291'89Z |006'6Y €09'09 [z298'0T LIE'V6E'T |269'28T 192°'669 [952°Z8 |SES6LL 20¢'€l |o0L‘Z9L |18ZLZ  |eSZ'L¥i‘L |688°L9L {ejoL
0 ez oie oz v ige'z  [LlL'z  |zsie 86v P3N
mlo..u“._nl mv.o,om - mmmhw_‘. 1962 £08'¢ @‘le |e9z'e ] lem&_‘@_. G12'cT ] m.v:ma.m_
o | - y9e's. |o/e's |0.8'2 660'L  |216'2z  |ee6z  [020'S6  [ss6'zL | sbuuds usweds
A ~ |rze'o0L |szezl |ero's 689 vez'sl |[szi'h  |sws'ooL  [s9z'cz SABIIEA LINOS
522 |er0'ss [sosz |sielz |0 ge9'ze  |vv0'v  |s12'szL [e19'2)  mepELRIS
0 i 65122 [000C |0Z0F 8€9 681 (4474 2519 696 J9IUsD Jouss
%l |sos'98 |oge'ht feorie  |ge0'y  [z89%L  019°L  [99s'ozt  [szg'9 | ousy
Y7 ~ |e09'06 |966'LL [v6r'zL  [699'z  |eselz |eoo't  |osz'est  |esvioz | 158MUON
0o |ws'os |1rL's |isse 0 862’2  |955'L  |ez6's9  |ero0l skallen UHON
zLe 062'9¢  [858'Z |€lL'Z z8l 6LEL  [269 1808|085y augou)
_ |sez  jso | 8c9 oyl Uoera9
0 lesg'sL fogz'L |ozs 5rg z8L'L |0 z9s | VN| teuesjueoung
. 297'89¢ 006'6Y |£09'09 79801 |r/8v6e'L 269281 B 126002 80¢'L€ youeig [epbig
.M H_wm_ aLa n_uhﬁ“_ﬂoom aLa mwnm.wwwo aLA _M__M__P QLA | susig aLA sdnuBis | alA unog aLA SINOYDYD # \_f._:>_5<
SNoaue||199SIY SJISIA Aleaqi asn I9Indwos uosied ERUEICIEN] SINONIBYH e —
Emhm.hrm Axdin AUVNNYT 30 YJUOW 8Yy] Jo4
alrRnm a2 E B B B o ) — p— i

L10Z-910Z JeaA |23s1d Joy poday sansnels Ajujuop|

| waysAg Aieaqi] Qjuno) aoysepy




2
saoy orignd £jue |2s()3y
STV.LOL.LNONDIID
SALON ASV3ld s

_ {

.“ _ | | : | L - - _ I
| [ ] 1 - N | ~ ruosuedwod 10} 9T0Z/STOZ A4 0} Siaquinu mocm;&o\_y.m._mbkwc._. 910N
s il — SR E—— | — = - . | | = —
= _ | 798G _ oL | SLO'OF | | lete’t | =1eQ 0} S|BYOL
S %8E'SL  |99/°9 112's8 %689 (811 |svL %EZ'6L |18 LY [s21'22 %891 |696°L [gglL’e s|ejo)
| - 0 0 |s8y 0 0 |6 0 0 12619 o o |ose ~aunr

| 0 o wez o o o o o £99'9 0 o 182

I P o o[98 o o |91 0 [0 |665'9 0 0 00¢

0 0 68%'L 0 lo 6l 0 lo voL‘L 0 0 182
T e e evoz Jo o e o o lesss  Jo  Jo  lere fienuged
%SV (S1E 2rs'L %SG VS |L1 L |%90ve- |szew |569's %¥LLL- |TET 082 ~ keenuer
L b [ %vT LvZ 966 7.Z %EEEGL L1 9 |weeoL |veg'o  yes's  [%svLi- |zET lzoz | sequessg
_ %80°vE- | ¥LLL 069'1 %EV'LT  |LL pL |weeiz |ses's los€'y %09G. |,9€ 602 JOQUIBAON
_ %6V 0L |GG L vil %0008 €L ol _|wsole (zesoL  wv8's  |wove- v8z v62 1860100
_ %SETSL |£G0'L ply %y vri |22 6 %LV8E 1S8L  0L9'G %lL692 918 |evz | equerdes
- %68  |£S8 €8, |woegeL loz m %8898 | bGE'Q Zv9y %OLLL 652 leez S
[ %6L8  |Lzv /8¢ %EEEE- 19 6 %8L'9 2679 bLL'9 %P9 6.2 06l Ainr

abueyn o, | LT0Z-9T02 | 9T0C -ST0C sbueys o, [ /702 .mHON_ 970C -ST0C sbueyn ﬂx.m LTQZ-970C 910z -GT0T |9bueyn <, | sT0z-9T0Z | 9TOZ-STOC

2ouUBpUARY YdBDIINO yoeanno Jo # asuepuapy weiboid swiesbold jo #

— _ ; : : : : : |
| | | | | |
I | — m TS gm—

i ~|ste‘00v T N i [eTs L8 _ _ [6ccesT [ _ [o _ [ [gov’sce | aaorsEol
%l¥'0- |LLEP6EL  |6€0°29ET %SLE- |€SL199  |L0T'LI0°L %LZTZ- |SES6LL |vZ6192 £vL99l _ %00 2L |esz'ivl’L  |v6S€l9'L s|ejol
0 ) ELE'LEL 0 o LL1°€0L 0 0 115°0T 0 0 0 990°SL ounr
0 o 1656°181 0 0 8.6'68 0 0 v66°12 0 0 o ¥96'GEL Ken
0 o '98z'0Le o 0o 9L0'26 0 0 \Zvi'ee 0 0 lo leos'sel udy
0 0 '812'L2T 0 o  |unoss o o evlise 0 0 0 vE8'rYL uosew
0 o 689602 %000 (0 sev'ss  |o o eseez o o o |ess'zel Aieniges
%89'9\- |269'Z8L 1092'612 %ZeZT  |952'28 l06€°08 %0L0v- |L0S'€L  |ovv'eT 182°12 %GL'ZL 688°19L  seL'8eL | Aswenuer
%E06 | ¥S628L  |90LL0Z  |%9Lv-  |6vi'i  |6E9'LS |%ecoce- [188'€L  lezelz gie'slL %.6L  |9.5'05L  |9Gv'6EL 13qWs08Q
%89 |2l8'9LL ize2'e8lL  |%Lz6L  |seo'ss ev0'v.  [%896z- |ooe'el  ele'slL I Lz %S6'.Z  |8Lb'Z9L  6ce'9zk | sequienoN
%yl |6,6'80z  |SS6'SOZ  |%b@'le |20LeLl  [L10°Z6 %ZZ6L- |SLv'8L  |L8°2Z . £95'5Z %EOOL ZhZ'BOL  |lE8'GHL | 1010
%670 lm.omm,wom ~ lesziloz %E69l  |0£8°86 6158 %08°0L- |9z¥'0z  |006°CZ 60’9z %08'SL |6Y6%9L  |svvavl tequieides
%zl |800°GET 291812 %ZL'8  |LLO'E0L  |LZ8'SH %L9LL- |Zv6'6L 2952 18Y'6Z %gTTT |L€6'29L  8OV'IEL 1snSny
%LV | 289'66L | LZv'09L %8SL | ¥8O'T6  |6V9'06  |%bLbl- |8z20C  |p9L'zE o6’z %YLEL 2LTYOL  |8BL'Shl fing
abueyo <, | LT0Z-9T0C 9T0C -ST0C abueyn o, | 1T0T-9T0C | 9T0C-ST0C abueyo v, _wﬂON.w.ﬂON 9T0C -ST0C abueyso vy, 1TOZ-9T0Z | 910z -GT0C |9bueyo % | LT0Z-9T0C | 9T0T-ST0T e Ly
i ewsia@mbia | susipkeiqn " “esnisindwop uoned i  oousiejey — ~ sjoyoayoy | g

| | | | SANBINWNIAY|

2102-9102/9102-510Z SIA |edsi4 Hoday sonsyeys abesn Aieiqr Ajyjuop apimuwisis
_ _ . m _, waysAg Aieiqi A3unon aoysep




JuaurdoeA(] uonofIoD
10 YOB[IY) 109X 10U 0T °q
saureaqr drysiouired 10y
sanoy orgnd Lo 10939y v

STVLOL LNONOIHD
‘JLON ISVITdx

%TS'65- YOv'E oTY¥'s %ty 99- SvT rA 34 s|eio)
& 0 0 0 0 0 0 IPIBA
m %t Lv- vST €62 %9G°GS- 8 8T syieds
%CO'8L- 290G COE'? %00°EL- NN .ooa sguuds ysiueds
%GE'GL- 868 87’ %L9°89- L 047 s8||eA yinos
%G9'L95 T89 ZoT %0S'TT- N 8 MB3IA BLIDIS
0 0 .o 0 0 0 Jaqua) ojuss
%LTOL  YPE IST'T %CE .- 6T vl ouay
%65 T9- octT 8ce %9C 65" 1T 1C 1SOMULION
%3Y8YT  OYT 66 %00°0G- S oT sA9|IBA YHON
%bS vT- 681 819 %EE'EG 1T Gy auloul
| yoe|len
0 0 0 %000 0 0 Jauel] /ueounq
youe.g (eygdig
yoeanng
uonensIuIwWpY

S0UEPUSNY | SOUBPUANY | SOUBPUANY | sBunsain 4o # | SSURGDIA JO # | SBUNOBIA JO #

sbueyd % | JT0Z-9T0C  910Z-STOT abueyd % L102-9T70C 910c¢-G10C
as wooy bunaspy

£10Z-91.0Z / 910Z-G10Z SIeaA [edsld Jo4 uosuedwo) [ejo | walsAs
Aenuer niy| +ejo] ApesA u| buninsay / YUON Ag aAnleinwing / youelg Ag sonsiels AJUJuop
wdlsAg Ateliqi] A3unon aoysepp




